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Cover Photo

Students are transformed into confident young professionals at HKIEd.
Clockwise from top centre: Christine Ling Tsz, Lam Tsz-ching, Joey Wong,

Yip Ka-shing, Mang Tsz-lung, Chung Ka-hei, Chan Hoi-kiu, Mok Lai-yan,

Ho Ting-ting, Chu Man-kit, So Kin-pun, Kate Chan Shuk-han, Chui Shin-tung,
Carol Cheung Ka-lo and Dai Lianxidanmei.

(Photo: HKIEd student, Rocky Sung Lok-hin)
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Vision
We aim to be a leading university in the Asia Pacific region,
focusing on Education and complementary disciplines, and

recognised for our excellence in nurturing competent and
caring professionals and the impact of our scholarship.

Mission

Education creates knowledge, understanding and the capacity
to transform life and society. The primary mission of The Hong
Kong Institute of Education is to promote and support the
strategic development of teacher education in Hong Kong, by
preparing quality educators, supporting them in their lifelong
learning, and leading in education innovation and reform.

We seek to provide a multidisciplinary learning and research
environment beyond Education that is conducive to the
pursuit of knowledge, free thinking and free speech, advocacy
in policy and practice, and the promotion of collaboration

and diversity. We prepare our students to become competent
professionals who can integrate theory and practice, and who
are intellectually active, socially caring, and globally aware.
Our research will contribute to the advancement of knowledge,
scholarship and innovation, with a sustainable impact on
social progress and human betterment.
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Chairman's Foreword
RESFFAIS

This is my seventh review as Chairman of the Council, and | am most
delighted to note that this has been a momentous year for our Institute.

First and foremost is the progress made towards attaining university status.
With the positive recommendation from the University Grants Committee
(UGC), the Institute is now very close to achieving this important milestone in
our growth and development, and a University Title Taskforce, with members
drawn from staff, students, alumni and stakeholders of the Institute was
formed during the year to make the necessary preparations. At its October
meeting, the Council discussed, among other issues, the Taskforce's
recommendations, and decided to adopt “The Education University of Hong
Kong” as the name of this future university after comprehensive deliberation.
The decision to embed “Education” into our title is a reaffirmation of our
vision and mission for this future university, and our determination to play a
distinctive and leading role in the higher education sector.

The second and equally encouraging development is the significant
improvement in our position in the world. The Institute now ranks third in Asia
and 15th in the world in Education, according to the Quacquarelli Symonds
(QS) World University Rankings by Subject 2015, and this is resounding proof
that our strengths and capacity in Education is internationally recognised.

The third item of good news is the Institute’s impressive performance on the
research front. Despite very keen competition among the local universities
for the Research Grants Council’s research funding and the UGC's allocated
Research Postgraduate places, the Institute has made significant gains,
details of which will be given in the President’s overview.

These exciting changes during the year are solid evidence of the advances we
have made on our path to becoming an Education-focused, multidisciplinary
and research-strong institution. In the transformation process, we remain
keenly aware of, and take great pride in adhering to “Education” as our core
mission, as we soon begin the next stage of our evolution into a full-fledged
university. At a time when members of the community have raised concerns
about the erosion in Hong Kong's competitiveness, there is a pressing need
for many more and better teachers to groom future talent for our city. The
evolution of the Institute into a university will enable us to better attract and
recruit high-calibre students and faculty, and enhance the overall status

and competence of professional teachers, which will ultimately lead to a
strengthening of the competitiveness of our community.

The change of the Institute’s title to university will necessitate revisiting our
future strategies and plans. To this end, the Council and senior management
will comprehensively review our future road map and milestones at a retreat to
be held in early 2016. The new strategic plan will guide our development over
the next few years.

During my many years of service on the Council of the Institute, initially as
a member, then Treasurer and finally Chairman of the Council, | have been
privileged to have worked with so many dedicated and hard-working members
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of the Council, senior management, staff and students. At different times of
our development we have shared many memorable moments and overcome
many difficulties together, all of which now form part of our rich history and
have transformed HKIEd into a much stronger institution.

| would therefore like to take this opportunity to thank all outgoing members
of the Council, including Miss Kathy Wong, Dr Eric Li, Dr Susan Fan, Mr
Teddy Tang, Mrs Vigneron-Chan Sin-man, Professor Dennis Mclnerney,
Professor Laurance Splitter and Professor Joshua Mok for their outstanding
contributions to the Institute, and extend a warm welcome to incoming
Council members Mr Franky Leung, Dr Chiu Cheung-ki, Ms Imma Ling, Dr
Grace Poon, Dr Kwok Ping-wai, Professor Bob Adamson and Mr Li Chin-wa.

We look forward to obtaining the Executive Council’s approval for our retitling,
to be followed by the passage of the necessary amendments to The Hong
Kong Institute of Education Ordinance through the Legislative Council.
Without underestimating the complexity and challenges of the process, | have

every confidence that the entire Institute community will be working in unison,

as it always does, to attain the realisation of our long-held goal of achieving
university status.

Building on the outstanding performance and solid foundation laid in 2015
as well as in years past, | am certain that this future university will be an
institution which exudes confidence and excellence, attracting the best talent
in the academic world, and aspiring young people to join the ranks of its
students and alumni, and helping to raise the quality of “Education” in Hong
Kong and in the region to new heights.

"

Mr Pang Yiu-kai, SBS, JP
Chairman of the Council
December 2015
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President's Overview

R &#5E

| am pleased to report that this has been a highly encouraging year for the
Institute, with very good news from the Quacquarelli Symonds (QS) World
University Rankings by Subject and the University Grants Committee
supporting us in our university title pursuit. | would like to share these
exciting developments in this overview.

New Dimensions in Education and Beyond

In anticipation of the upcoming demand for secondary school teachers in
History, Mathematics, Business, Accounting and Financial Studies, the
Institute added new dimensions to its programme offerings during the
year, and developed three new University Grants Committee (UGC)-funded
Bachelor of Education programmes in the aforesaid areas, launched in
2015-16. They are: the Bachelor of Education (Honours) in History, the
Bachelor of Education (Honours) (Secondary) in Mathematics, and the
Bachelor of Education (Honours) in Business, Accounting and Financial
Studies. Other new programmes that we plan to offer in 2016 and

the subsequent three years are the Bachelor of Education (Honours)

in Chinese History, Geography and Science, as well as the Bachelor of
Arts (Honours) in Special Education and Teaching Chinese as a Second
Language, and the Bachelor of Social Sciences (Honours) in Global and
Hong Kong Studies, among others. The introduction of these programmes
attests to the ongoing growth and development of the Institute in teacher
education and beyond.

To advance the quality of education, the Institute has continued to
expand the scale of its partnerships with major school sponsoring

bodies (SSBs) in Hong Kong. During the year, we signed collaborative
agreements with the Evangelical Lutheran Church of Hong Kong, Hong
Kong Taoist Association and Hong Chi Association. Including these newly
sealed agreements, 11 SSBs* representing 33 per cent of the primary,
secondary and special schools and 25 per cent of the kindergartens in
Hong Kong have entered into partnerships with the Institute.

Education matters, as it will have a long-lasting impact on the future
generations and the society at large. Recognising the importance of
education, | initiated the establishment of the Presidential Advisory Group
and Focus Groups, whereby educators and leaders from various sectors are
brought together to give invaluable advice and provide insightful views.
With the advisors’ wealth of knowledge and experience, | am confident
that not only the Institute, but also the entire education and wider
communities, will benefit and be reinvigorated with fresh perspectives.

Guided by the same spirit, during the year the Institute established

a high-level platform — the HKIEd Foundation - to tap the support of
the wider community in advancing the quality of teacher education,
learning and teaching, and research at the Institute. The inauguration
of the HKIEd Foundation on 27 April 2015 was graced by the presence
of Mrs Carrie Lam, Chief Secretary for Administration of the HKSAR
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Government, as our Guest of Honour. She witnessed the formal
establishment of the Foundation with more than 400 friends and
supporters of the Institute, including leading figures from the business
and education sectors, principal government officials and consuls
general, in addition to staff, scholarship recipients and their parents.

New Highs in Research

The Institute continues to perform well on the research front. In the
latest 2015-16 research funding applications, with results released by
the Research Grants Council (RGC) in late June 2015, the Institute was
awarded 47 projects, successfully securing a total of HK$25.5 million,
representing a significant increase of 40 per cent when compared with
the last funding cycle.

While we remain first in Education, as in the last round, in terms of the
number of funded projects and awarded amounts, the Institute has other
causes for celebration. First, we excelled in Psychology and Linguistics,
a subject discipline newly introduced by the Institute under the
“Education-plus” vision. Second, many of our emerging young academics
successfully secured funding for research projects under the Early Career
Scheme, for which applications are assessed by a standard as rigorous as
the General Research Fund intended for established academics.

In terms of Research Postgraduate (RPg) places, the Institute also
attained new heights. For the 2015-16 academic year, 50 RPg places
will be allocated to the Institute. Due to the Institute’s proven research
performance, the UGC will allocate 67 RPg places to the Institute in
2016-17, representing an increase of 34 per cent and 46 per cent
respectively in comparison with the 2015-16 and 2014-15 academic
years. The increase in RPg places is based on the award results of RGC
funding schemes in the past three years from July 2012 to June 2015,
and the results of the latest Research Assessment Exercise, among
others. This impressive development is a reflection of the Institute’s

transformed research strength and capacity.
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University Subject Rankings

At the Institute, we work with great determination to excel in both
learning and teaching and research. Although we have not the slightest
intention of pursuing university rankings as ultimate targets, the results
provide some objective points of reference for our performance in the
global context. In the Quacquarelli Symonds (QS) World University
Rankings by Subject 2015, the Institute emerged third in Asia and 15th
in the world in Education. Our world position is a great encouragement
and at the same time testimony to the Institute’s significant progress in
transforming its capacities on all fronts over recent years.

University Title

In September 2015, when this Report was under preparation, the UGC
submitted its review report to the Education Bureau, recommending
that a university title be awarded to the Institute. All members of the
Institute community were thrilled to learn of the exciting news. The UGC
recommendation reaffirms the overall capacity of the Institute since we
embarked on our transformation path guided by the “Education-plus”
vision. The outcome proves that the stand-alone option we chose in
2009, albeit with the many difficulties and challenges that came with it,
was correct and that our hard work has eventually paid off.
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The attainment of a university title is the collective and persistent effort
of the entire Institute community. The senior management and | are
deeply grateful for the steering and wise counsel of the Council, as well as
the patience, understanding and support of every member of the Institute,
throughout these years of transformation.

The award of the university title will not mean a change of name alone.
Rather, it will represent our pledge, once again, to have Education as
our core mission and to dedicate the future university — one of the finest
institutions in Asia — to the advancement of Education in Hong Kong and
beyond.

Professor Stephen Y.L. Cheung, BBS, JP
President
December 2015

* The other eight partners are the Catholic Diocese of Hong Kong; Hong Kong Sheng Kung
Hui; the Hong Kong Council of the Church of Christ in China; the Tung Wah Group of
Hospitals; Po Leung Kuk; the Methodist Church, Hong Kong; the Hong Kong Buddhist
Association; and Yan Oi Tong.
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Over 1,500 new students pledged to devote their time and effort to excelling
in both academic studies and personal development at the First Assembly.
The Institute also welcomed a group of over 650 exchange and non-local
students from the United States, Germany, Switzerland, the Czech Republic,
Austria, Denmark, Finland, Norway, Sweden, South Korea, Malaysia,
Myanmar, the Philippines, Australia, Mainland China and Taiwan, among
others.
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June 2015

“Impressions” — Environmental Artworks in
HKIEd was organised by the Department of
Cultural and Creative Arts. The exhibition’s aim
was to display installation artworks created by
visual arts students around the campus for staff,
students and the community to experience.
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HKIEd held its President’s Commendation Scheme Award Presentation
Ceremony 2014-15 on 4 May to commend students on their outstanding
achievements outside of academic studies in the past year. Eleven students
were awarded a President’s Commendation or Certificate of Achievement for
their excellent performance in four areas.
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HKIEd held its Scholarship Presentation
Ceremony 2015 on 27 April to recognise
students with outstanding performance in
various areas. 544 scholarships worth over
HK$12.7 million were awarded.
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Hong Kong Institute of Education Foundation Inauguration
(:/cholarship Presentation Cer V'
¥ 27 Ml 201 %

__

Snapshots 2014-15
N

7 ,
%ORA RY FELLOWSHIP powsrig | ;E
Presentation Ceremony 2015

R B KoL om o o R

Six outstanding individuals were named Honorary Fellows for their
remarkable accomplishments and contributions to the Institute,
educational development and the betterment of society at large. They
were Mr Chu King-yuen, BBS, MH, JP, Dr Maggie Koong May-kay, BBS,
Professor Lee Yue-hong, Mr Leung Kee-cheong, Mr Carlson Tong, SBS, JP,
and Mr George Wong Yui-lam.
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November 2014

Four distinguished individuals were conferred
Honorary Doctorates at the 20th Congregation

in recognition of their remarkable contributions
to social progress and the betterment of the
humanities and education. They were Professor
Howard E. Gardner, Doctor of Education, honoris
causa, Mr Joseph Koo Ka-fai, MBE, BBS, Doctor
of Humanities, honoris causa, Mr Lau Ming-wai,
BBS, JP, Doctor of Social Sciences, honoris
causa, and Mr Shen Jinkang, BBS, MH, Doctor
of Education, honoris causa.
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Learning and Teaching

Assuming a leadership role in education, the Institute seeks to nurture its students with the best
programmes and learning opportunities so that they will be groomed into young professionals,
fully confident and competent, with caring attitudes and global outlooks,
ready to bring about transformation to society and the world.
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New Programmes and Initiatives

In the last academic year, the Institute has successfully completed

the revalidation and Programme Area Accreditation of its programmes

in complementary disciplines. The development of teacher education
programmes, however, remains the Institute’s core mission. During the
year, three new University Grants Committee (UGC)-funded programmes
launched in 2015-16 were developed. The programmes are the Bachelor
of Education (Honours) in Business, Accounting and Financial Studies,
Bachelor of Education (Honours) in History and Bachelor of Education
(Honours) (Secondary) in Mathematics, and are designed to meet the
demand for secondary school teachers in these subject areas. The
introduction of these new programmes attests to the ongoing growth and
development of the Institute.

During the year, the Institute entered into a strategic partnership with

the East China Normal University (ECNU), under which a series of
collaborative initiatives have been reached, including an enlarged quota
of 20 students from each institution in the student exchange programme,
and conducting joint research projects with ECNU. This is an expansion
of our collaboration with Mainland universities, following the positive
response to the Enriched Student Exchange Programme (ESEP) sealed
between the Beijing Normal University (BNU) and the Institute in the last
academic year. Under the BNU-HKIEd agreement, 19 HKIEd students
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“HKIEd is the expert in education, and | am
grateful for the stellar education | received at
the Institute, which allowed me to spread my
wings in my position at DGJS and encouraged
me to pursue an academic career through
research at Oxford and Cambridge.”
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Tinya Yu
RIFB

* HKIEd Graduate (2007), English major

e Former English teacher at Diocesan Girls’ Junior School

* Master’s degrees at the universities of Oxford and
Cambridge

e Admitted to the DPhil Education at the University of
Oxford, commencing in October 2015
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— Attitude determines altitude. Fear does

: not come from being at a height of ten
thousand feet, but from the mind. In
these few years at HKIEd, I have learned
to embrace challenges and face my fears.
I am proud of myself.
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Ellie Yuen Lai-mei
Bachelor of Education (Honours) (English Language)
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left for Beijing in Semester One of 2014-15, during which they had the
opportunity to learn from renowned scholars and gain valuable exposure
to local field experience in the capital city. In August 2015, as this
Report was under preparation, 20 BNU students arrived at HKIEd to start
their one-semester exchange.

With the signing of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the
Institute and the Hong Kong Sports Institute (HKSI), nine elite athletes
recommended by the HKSI were admitted to the Institute’s two-year part-
time Bachelor of Health Education programme during the year. The MOU
also covers retiree sportspersons, and as such a retired elite athlete was
admitted to the Institute’s full-time Postgraduate Diploma in Education
(Primary) Programme.

Mr Pang Yiu-kai, SBS, JP
ERR(ESAE - SBS - UP
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Cultivation of Positive Values and Language Skills

In the large-scale Survey of Core Competencies of Future Teachers
conducted by the Institute last academic year, the feedback given

by some 1,000 principals and their representatives revealed that

positive personality, positive work attitude, cooperation and teamwork,
interpersonal skills and professional knowledge and skills were the five
priority areas of attention. Based on the findings, the Institute stepped

up initiatives to address the demands of the school sector, with a view to
cultivating positive values and a positive mind-set among our students.

In a 2014-15 lecture series, distinguished individuals from various
sectors of the community were invited as guest speakers to share their
experiences and exchange with our students. They included, among
others, Mr Pang Yiu-kai, SBS, JP, Chairman of the Institute’s Council, and
Dr Joseph Ting Sun-pao, HKIEd Honorary Fellow, widely respected for his
knowledge of Hong Kong's history, delivering talks on themes covering
“Leadership, Innovation and Social Entrepreneurship”, “Ethics, Values
and Cultures” and “Professional Ethics for Teachers”. In addition, a forum
entitled “Principal Lillian Lui Lai-hung x Miriam Yeung — | believe | can
fly” was held on 11 May 2015, during which the guests were invited to
speak on the genuine values of education and have a candid exchange
with the audience.

To enrich cultural sensitivity and create an English-rich learning
environment on campus, the International Tutors Scheme was introduced
during the year. Seven tutors from the US, the Philippines, Serbia, Canada
and Mexico, all recent graduates of institutions of higher education, were
on board in Semester One. They facilitated English language exchanges
through a variety of subjects and learning activities, such as organising
co-curricular and hostel events, a conversational corner, debates and
workshops, and providing language advice, among others.

(Second left) Dr Joseph Ting Sun-pao
(=) THHEL
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HKIEd has given me opportunities to
use my potential to scale new heights.
It has equipped me with the skills
necessary to grasp knowledge, mitigate
the life challenges I face and serve the
community and the world at large.

BB RET BIEFR GBS » 154
G R - MIEZ 3G K& S B9
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Allan Jolly
Bachelor of Education (Honours) (English Language)
REENHERESZ L

Never stop learning, because life never
stops teaching.

BB B AL BIB T EAKBIEIE -

Cherie Wong Yuen-ching (back row middle)
Bachelor of Education (Honours) (English Language)

FHRE (1)
HEBXRERBSL

Service and Performance of Graduates Recognised

In their different capacities, many of our graduates have given selfless

and devoted service to the Hong Kong community. In recognition of their
contributions and achievements, eight alumni were honoured in 2015 in
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region Chief Executive’s Honours
List. Two were awarded Bronze Bauhinia Stars, two Medals of Honour, three
Chief Executive’s Commendations for Community Service, and one a Chief
Executive’'s Commendation for Government/Public Service. The recipients

included Ms Lillian Lui, whose true story of not giving up on a five-child
kindergarten was turned into the box-office success “Little Big Masters”.

XA RBRREEEZR

The Chief Executive’s Award for Teaching Excellence 2014/2015 once

again testified to the professionalism and performance of graduates from TREHEEFA—BERMEENLER ETEITEE
HKIEd and our former colleges of education. In the three key learning BR AREMMHNEMAKRE NERER=Z
areas of Chinese Language Education, English Language Education and —AFREEBFITRERITRREEE B RIEL
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Moral and Civic Education, out of 51 recipients, 25 (49 per cent) were B MEEINKAEE MBELRERHE  —ZEITH
Institute alumni, with four receiving awards and 21 certificates of merit. RE(ERERREER AR—BEITHREEALRBE
Since the scheme’s inception in 2003, 567 out of 767 awards (74 per e B8R Y — B BA LT HEERRR B EA D
cent) have been bestowed upon graduates of HKIEd or its predecessor EREEHRARHERBETHAIE HATWEE
colleges of education. The awardees have been invited to serve as WekiRA— I ERNER (RENZORE) °

Learning and Teaching Advisors at the Institute’s Centre for Excellence in L e
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Learning and Teaching.

Quest for Teaching Excellence: Academics and Students

With education as its core mission and as the stronghold of teacher
education, the Institute is keenly aware that its academic and teaching
staff members will continue to pursue excellence in their scholarship.
Learning and Teaching@HKIEd has been organised as an Institute-wide
initiative since 2013. The event has been successful in mobilising

staff and students to organise a wide array of activities to share the

best practices of learning and teaching under designated themes. The
activity received increasing attention and was developed into a two-month
“Learning and Teaching@HKIEd Festival” from February to March 2015.
A biannual publication, the HKIEd Learning and Teaching Newsletter, was
also launched in January 2015 to enhance understanding and spur the
development of learning and teaching practices and innovations among
stakeholders.

Dr Buchtel works to turn her students into
critical thinkers who seek to understand others’
points of view but can also explain why they
hold different opinions.

SHEET RIS EBEGH AR - S PIBTEE THE
FUAB)E B - tEEfFE B O TRIFESR -

Dr Emma Buchtel
HEEEL

e Assistant Professor, Department of Psychological Studies
e Awardee of President’s Awards for Outstanding
Performance in Teaching 2014/15

o DRI B RBIRHIE
e T ET—ME-—RAFEHRHBHB PHARRITERBRARKEE
BHBBRAZERE
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I have been to four countries in three years
while studying at HKIEd. In each I have
had a fruitful experience. Over the next
two years, I would love to explore more and

further widen my horizons.

HAML=ZF » KIFA5 918 A K ; &
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Carol Cheung Ka-lo (back row middle)
Bachelor of Education (Honours) (Early Childhood
Education)

RAINEE (EHE)
PREBREE L

At HKIEd I have had valuable
opportunities to explore everything I like,
and I now realise that I can definitely go
beyond what I thought I could to achieve
a better me.

HILRBZI T Y TR (RERA
BG4 E - W B F]  KEHT
HRBHAE  BHHHEK -

Mandy Chiu Yuet-ming

Bachelor of Education (Honours) (English Language)

A%
REBXHBREST

The Institute introduced the HKIEd Undergraduate Programme ERBB i RHREEL
Nominations Scheme in 2012-13 with a view to attracting young people

“EIJ; t/m /(/\\ A,/\E t‘ i B
who aspire to become professional teachers. During the year, the Institute FRANAERELES TREMHFOERESD
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received close to 1,000 nominations from over 200 secondary schools.
Students nominated by their schools were invited to attend an information
day on 9 May 2015 that aimed at providing applicants with the latest
admission and programme information, and the opportunity to experience
university life.

RESIEERREEHMNEEA ARV T ——=
—=FEHH [BLRIZRAE] - FR AR EE
“HAPERA-TRESARS - MMERLE =
Z-AFAANARITNEMRB - EX BFEEIES
WA MRIEER WEREBRASLEE-
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Postgraduate Educ
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Research Postgraduate (RPg) programmes at the Institute have received
increasing support from the UGC since their launch in 2010. Fifty UGC-
funded RPg places will be allocated to the Institute for the 2015-16
academic year. Together with an allowance of 40 per cent over-enrolment,
up to 70 places will be available for 2015-16. Graduates are employed
by academic institutions or international agencies such as the UNESCO
Bangkok Office, and universities in Malaysia and Mainland China.

To provide global engagement and overseas learning opportunities for

RPg students, the International Outreach Study Programme (IOSP) has
been organised annually since 2012, and was extended to Doctor of
Education students during the year to create greater synergy. In the 2014-
15 academic year, groups of students visited universities in Germany,

the UK, Russia, Korea and Japan to participate in organised scholarly
activities such as attending academic writing workshops as well as
sharing research findings with postgraduate students and researchers in
the host institutions.

Pursuant to the forging of the Global Alliance of Universities during

the year, the Institute actively explored the possibility of offering dual
doctoral degrees with universities in the UK and Australia. During the
year, new taught postgraduate programmes were approved for launch in
2015-16 and the following academic years. These programmes, which
cater for the specialised and diversified needs of the community, include
the Master of Teaching, Master of Arts in Child and Family Education,
Master of Arts in Community-based Arts Education, Master of Arts in
Learning and Data Sciences, and Master of Social Sciences in Higher
Education Policy and Governance.
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Learning and Teaching LLE

@ Bangkok Office

e i Asia and Pacific Regior lucation
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With its enhanced research capacity, the Institute has become increasingly active in creating
knowledge with great application value and relevance for the well-being of society. Supported by
knowledge transfer strategies, the Institute’s scholars share their findings with members of the

education sector and the general public to benefit the entire community.

FRYFERTEEBMHAE N HHAERERERE FHHERROMR -
ARBEANFBEBRBEIHT HEFRRARIEARAR ERERUE-
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The illustration bearing the integrated community theme

was contributed by Mr Lee Sai-ho, registered artist

(Painting and Sand Art) of the Arts with the Disabled

Association Hong Kong.

UARX b HENEE - BB BRESISEMEMR
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Professor Lui has widely researched and
published in topics including class analysis,
economic sociology, urban sociology,

and Hong Kong society. He also actively
contributes to the Hong Kong community

by serving on various committees in
governmental and professional bodies as well
as those related to social services over the
years.

AR RRBIEREER ST BT
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FERENEEEMTIE-

Professor Lui Tai-lok
B R EEH R

Chair Professor of Hong Kong Studies;
Director, Academy of Hong Kong Studies;
Director, Centre for Greater China Studies;
Acting Vice President (Research and
Development)

AR EMTEREYE EARREREE .
AFRERFTHOBE FERIRE (FFREEE)
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Research Excellence in Educati
HERMERNHIENESHE

In the Quacquarelli Symonds (QS) World University Rankings by

Subject 2015, the Institute ranked third in Asia and 15th in the world

in Education. The results of the latest 2015-16 research funding
applications, released by the Research Grants Council in late June 2015,
reaffirms the Institute’s leadership role in Education, with 47 successful
projects awarded a total of HK$25.5 million, representing a significant
increase of 40 per cent when compared with the last funding cycle.

Under the subject discipline of Education, of the 42 projects awarded

to local universities, 35 supported by the General Research Fund (GRF)
and seven by the Early Career Scheme (ECS), the Institute secured
HK$10.3 million for its 19 projects (16 GRF and three ECS projects), for
47 per cent of the total funding amount. This placed the Institute first in
Education, as it was in the last round, in terms of the number of funded
projects and amounts awarded. The Institute similarly shone in other
disciplinary areas as well. Under the subject discipline of Psychology and
Linguistics, it was awarded HK$7.9 million (HK$4.2 million for six GRF
projects, and HK$3.7 million for five ECS projects, for 51 per cent of the
total awarded ECS funding). These results gave the Institute a rank of
second in GRF and first in ECS funded projects and amounts awarded.
Ground-breaking achievements were also made in science-related
subject disciplines. Under Civil Engineering, Surveying, Building and
Construction, and Mechanical, Production and Industrial Engineering,
three successful ECS projects were awarded a total of HK$1.57 million.

In the latest Research Assessment Exercise in 2014, 70 per cent of the
Institute’s research projects in the Education and Social Sciences panels
were graded 2 (international standing), 3 (internationally excellent) and 4
(world leading) stars, signifying that our research is on par with or above
international standards, and has a global influence. The performances of
the Institute’s new research areas in Psychology and Political Science are
also comparable to its local counterparts.

In Asia

in Education

]
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Professor Si Chung-mou
HEh R B R

Professor (Practice) and Head, Department of Chinese Language Studies
TEEEEEAHR (BE) RRTE

Professor Si’s major research interests include Chinese linguistics,
teaching Chinese as a foreign language, and Chinese culture. He is
author of a dozen of academic books published in Hong Kong, Japan,
Mainland and Taiwan, including Language and Culture, A Comparative
Study of the Phonology in Yue Dialect and Modern Standard Chinese.

He has significant contribution to the promotion of recitation and

Chinese classics by conducting many research projects on Chinese
culture education in Hong Kong schools.
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Knowledge Tra

BB ES

The Institute’s Knowledge Transfer (KT) strategies encourage academic
units and staff to enhance the impacts of their research through KT
activities. To facilitate their work and map out policies on the protection
of intellectual properties and patent and product licensing applications,

a KT Unit was set up under the Research and Development Office in July
2014. At the same time, ongoing KT-related activities are being held to
disseminate research findings through various communication platforms
including print, electronic and new media, professional development
courses, local and international conferences, seminars and workshops.
The KT impacts of some of the research projects are illustrated as follows.

SMILE Project

The Supporting and Maximising Individual Learning Efficacy (SMILE)
project is led by Professor Kenneth Sin Kuen-fung. The three-year (2013-
16) project provides school support services with ways to enhance the
development of inclusive education, such as on-site support for teachers,
staff development programmes and talks given to parents regarding the
handling of students with attention deficit/hyperactive disorder (ADHD)
and intellectual disabilities (ID). Already in its second year of operation,
it is envisaged that upon project completion, a total of 24 schools will
receive the intensive school-based support and 120 schools will receive
consultancies with the SMILE project team, ultimately benefiting 4,500
students with special needs (mostly ADHD and ID learning difficulties).

Compendium of Hong Kong Literature 1919-1949

Launched in 2011, this research project was initiated in response
to the lack of a representative and comprehensive anthology of Hong
Kong literature. With the Institute’s Professor Leonard Chan Kwok-kou

o
Research and Development eSS

AROHMBEBREE R BBMAFIRETRES
SRR TR E S - R
It ARAARITEREMZER BT RERER
R ERANR AR =T —MF - AR A HE
B RET AR RERR - RS N OMEER
RBYIRIEEETT 815 FIMEIR] - EF AR AR
BRFRFRRE A LBAREES e TFEY
SRPETRBETE EHAERES  LHHRIER
BB BN

BEENSEE

RS HETEEN (BN S8] (BRiiast
2) RH=F N —=2— R FRRSMBRIEMH
S BB FIINER A E B R A EINTEERM
FIRHBEIE AR 2 PR IR 8 AR R
[EHZ2ENMERIRERRRERE B MSEE
TERMF BTN A - THMEREREREX
& mE AT IEREN S5t 3B e B R AR TS -
THOTHRRERREEFENELE (KENEBE
RBRIE NS HER) 2

(BEXBXZ—-N—NT ——AOR)

ENEBXB—RRZ AEERREAEE  NHE
HEAR-Z——FRE A ARRENIREE TR
RERELERLEIR EEETERKRE BHEH
TR ERHRESEE)  WEENEEE
ER(ZZ—1F) -EEMEXELTE WE (1
(A%R) - (EBRH) - (PERBH) K (HEFR)) -
M (W (BFBXER)) BFEFE (M FEEAK
[RUEVETR) » PAR# RS (4R« 35 B S h B VE R A)

BERE - BENARBETER T —NFET R
LoT-RE BEZSRAMERBNNTE S K
A EAAEE N EHE H -

27



as the Chief Editor and Dr Chan Chi-tak as the Associate Editor, the
Compendium has won various accolades including a funding award from
the National Publication Foundation of the Chinese government, and
the Eighth Hong Kong Book Prize (2015). It has also attracted extensive
media attention, with coverage in newspapers (such as Ming Pao, Sing
Tao Daily, The China Daily and South China Morning Post), magazines
(such as Hong Kong Literature), electronic media (Radio Television
Hong Kong and Phoenix Television) and new media (House News and
Chinawriter.com, among others). A public lecture series was organised in
2014 and conferences on using the Compendium for literature
education in local schools will be held in 2016.

Educational Experiences, Self-ldentity and Spirituality: A Study on the
Well-being among Students from Diverse Cultures in Hong Kong is a
project led by Dr Celeste Yuen Yuet-mui which draws on the experiences
of different groups of students. They include ethnic minority students
(Indians, Pakistani and Nepalese), cross-border students, immigrant
students from Mainland China and Hong Kong's mainstream students.
The study provides the government with evidence of the need for new
curriculum initiatives promoting positive youth development in an
equitable society. The preliminary research findings, disseminated at a
press conference in mid-2014, were covered by 10 local newspapers
and radio programmes, and the international TV network Al Jazeera — all
of which addressed the importance of understanding ethnic minorities
in Hong Kong. Twelve school-based feedback sessions were conducted
with frontline teachers, policy makers and curriculum developers. Other
dissemination platforms included seminars, talks, courses, e-television
talks and hands-on student empowerment projects.

These projects represent just a small sample of the influential research
shaping the community. In a single year, the Institute’'s KT activities
have benefited 12,733 schools, 7,035 principals, 57,267 teachers and
550,000 students.*
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Professor Coniam’s main publication
and research interests are in language
assessment, language teaching methodology
and computer assisted language learning.

He led the team which developed the
Language Proficiency Assessment of
Teachers (English). Recently, he has been
leading research into the comparability and
acceptance of onscreen marking with the
Hong Kong Examinations and Assessment
Authority.
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Professor David Coniam
BABHR

Chair Professor of Curriculum and
Assessment; Head, Department of
Curriculum and Instruction
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Dr Keith Ho Wing-kei
Ak EEL

Associate Professor,
Department of Science and
Environmental Studies

B SR ERIRIF B R EHIR

Dr Ho has made important
technological breakthroughs in the
development of highly efficient
nano-photocatalytic technology for
air purification. He has published
his findings in over 70 leading
international journals and has
been granted more than 10
patents.
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Education EBHBEER

Dr Zhang Xiao
REEE L
Assistant Professor,

Department of Early Childhood
Education

NRBEBRBBHEK

Dr Zhang's research creates
knowledge about how young
children learn mathematics and
about the family and school
environments in which they can
reach their full mathematics
learning potential.

SRIEL BT B BY B APTRE A 4 52 A 2
BFHE LR EEERR B U=
Fiss /R BB HY S EERE -

Annual Report 2014-2015 SF$R

Dr lan Lam Chun-bun
MEWEL

Assistant Professor,
Department of Early Childhood
Education

NRBEBRBIEHE

Dr Lam studies how marital,
parent-child and sibling
relationships interact with
individual and contextual factors
to shape individual development
and well-being.
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Nurturing Young Researchers and
EEFENREAE ERETEEHR

The President’s Award for Outstanding Performance in Research was
established in 2011-12 to honour research excellence among individual
academic staff members or teams, and to recognise, encourage and reward
outstanding research of significant benefit to the wider community. The
Research Excellence Award and the Early Career Research Excellence Award
honour established and developing academic staff members, respectively.

Following a rigorous selection process, Professor Chou Kee-lee (Professor,
Department of Asian and Policy Studies) was awarded the Research
Excellence Award. The Early Career Research Excellence Awards went to
three young academic staff members: Dr Keith Ho Wing-kei (Associate
Professor, Department of Science and Environmental Studies), Dr lan
Lam Chun-bun (Assistant Professor, Department of Early Childhood
Education) and Dr Zhang Xiao (Assistant Professor, Department of Early
Childhood Education).

To spur research development and the cross fertilisation of knowledge,
the Institute has identified the following strategic areas where academic
and teaching staff members are encouraged to tap into their individual
expertise and collaborate in promoting multidisciplinary research.

e Educational Development, Policy and Leadership
e Special Education and Applied Psychology

e Early Childhood and Well-being Studies

 Social and Policy Studies

e Science Education and Environmental Studies

* Humanities, Creative Arts and Culture

e Literature and Historical Studies

The findings of the aforementioned research will have great application
value, and can be transferred as knowledge that facilitates learning and
teaching in the education community and beyond.

* The total beneficiaries have been calculated according to the number of activities involved.
Some beneficiaries and schools may have been involved in more than one activity.
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Milestones =zz=i:

The Hong Kong Institute of Education HKIEd came under the aegis of the University
formally established on 25 April 1994 Grants Committee (UGC)
EBHEERR—NNAOFEA=+EH BRERNARARBHEEHZES (HEE) BIHRER
TER KL
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Milestones B

HKIEd Tai Po new campus inaugurated

K AR E E R

First degree programme launched

R EES 2 ARE

»

')-
1 | N

. N

Granted self-accrediting status for education programmes by the Government

RERREBAE TERFEER
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Milestones 35 R Eiig

2005

....-22" 2005 Entry

Master of Education Doctor of Education
programme launched programme launched
BB ELRE FH B TR

Report of the Review Group on
Hong Kong Institute of Education’s
Development Blueprint

lb[: Unérersiry Gessts Comitiee

A B B b (R )
B T AL

'.hC APRARBER

2009
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The Government endorsed the stand-alone
option proposed by the UGC'’s Review Group
for HKIEd to become an Education-focused,
multidisciplinary and research-strong
institution

BT EMBE & me TIE/ AR EE R B3
RIS BYGRLBRAKRABBERE RH]S
TLER FRAMEE NHIFR




Milestones S

EYHR (RE) 82+ I
Bachelor of Arts (Honours)

in Language Studies |
(Three-year Full-time)

e —

BA. 2010-2013 A3B049

.........

......

Bachelor of Social Sciences (Honours) in
Global and Environmental Studies
ZREARFRAABUARER S

Four-yess Fulltima) 8 & 5 #)

Graduate School established and Research Postgraduate Complementary Bachelor of
programmes launched Arts (Honours) in Language
KT A B PR e Studies and Bachelor of Social

Sciences (Honours) in Global
and Environmental Studies
programmes launched

R AR R <RI SRAR - BNRE KR 7T 4R
BB REMEIRIIRFH R
BEHeMRaLRE
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Milestones 2% & Eig

. Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in
Creative Arts and Culture

NEEER{LREEL -

Music
Visual Arts.

‘www.led.edu hi/degree/ba_coc_dse.htm

Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Creative Arts HKIEd conferred the degree of Doctor of
1 1 and Culture programme launched Education on the first batch of graduates
FRI BB HE L SR BB R HEERE T BN TERHEELREEEE

H VRS-

Foane NCE
] 7 -F".—: N

HKIEd submitted its report on Bachelor of Social Sciences
Final Preparation for University (Honours) in Psychology

Title to the Education Bureau programme launched

HIE M B RRRZ (FBREHKE AL IRELEN e R B4 RE
A8 MRS
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P BREE

HKIEd conferred the degree of Doctor of HKIEd graduated the first batch of Bachelor degree students majoring in
Philosophy (PhD) on the first batch of graduates Language Studies, and Global and Environmental Studies

BrRREEE LB TERERE B EH BRI RMERMIRGBN R E T B RENSEERE
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Milestones 25 R Big

20th anniversary of the Institute

R —taE%F

i The Hong Kong
ron |

- wstitute of Bducation
=

it

AEAS TERR

“HEAFEAFTERRE
_ Walkathon cum
Alumni Homecoming Day

.'ﬁ ™

HKIEd graduated the first batch of Bachelor of Arts
degree students majoring in Creative Arts and Culture

BBt TR B REME N E BT B REELRE
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2015

3rd in 15th in
Asia the World

QS World QS World
University Rankings University Rankings
by Subject by Subject

HKIEd ranked 3rd in Asia and 15th in the
world in Education, according to the QS World
University Rankings by Subject 2015

RIE-ZT—RFQSHERREERE L - KIS B
fIFEEMNFE =B MERE+TH

Bachelor of Education (Honours) in Business,
Accounting and Financial Studies, Bachelor of
Education (Honours) in History and Bachelor
of Education (Honours) (Secondary) in
Mathematics programmes launched

R % S EMBHRRERERLRE FLH
BRESLRIZ URTBEHEHERBETRIZ

83 programmes offered at doctoral, Master
and Bachelor levels, in Education and related
Humanities, Social Sciences and Arts and Culture

RN T=EREEL BATRBLBUNHERE
UATARR R A SRR - A& BB BRI I S RRAZ

165 externally funded research projects
conducted with research funding of HK$136
million, representing a two-fold increase over five
years in terms of the number of projects

BINAREBET BN TREMERIER  RAFRINRM
B EPEBERBE—R=T"BET

Milestones S

UGC submitted its review
report to the Education
Bureau, recommending that a
university title be awarded to
the Institute

HEERHERRXEETRE
BERFHREXSEZE
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As the leader in teacher education, the Institute continues to expand the

scale of its partnerships with major school sponsoring bodies (SSBs) in
Hong Kong. During the year, it signed collaborative agreements with the
Evangelical Lutheran Church of Hong Kong, Hong Kong Taoist Association
and Hong Chi Association. Including these newly sealed agreements, 11
SSBs representing 33 per cent of the primary, secondary and special
schools and 25 per cent of the kindergartens in Hong Kong have entered
into partnerships with the Institute. The other eight partners include the
Catholic Diocese of Hong Kong; Hong Kong Sheng Kung Hui; the Hong
Kong Council of the Church of Christ in China; the Tung Wah Group of
Hospitals; Po Leung Kuk; the Methodist Church, Hong Kong; the Hong
Kong Buddhist Association; and Yan Oi Tong. With these agreements

in place, the Institute will continue to strengthen its collaboration with
partner schools to promote field experience and co-organise conferences
and academic seminars that facilitate the sharing of learning and
teaching experiences.

Life education has become an increasingly important subject among
educators. In 2010-11, the Education Bureau (EDB) sought the
Institute’s support in organising the “Programme on Planning Life
Education in Primary Schools”. Including the ensuing three cohorts,
over 300 principals and teachers from 80 primary schools have received
structured training in life education through workshops, overseas study
tours, school support projects and professional learning community
networks. The training enables participants to use the insights and
knowledge gained in the programme to design and implement new
initiatives that can be tailored to students’ needs in their individual
schools. Highly commended by the school sector, the EDB requested
the Institute to organise a similar training programme in 2014-15 — the
— for the
principals and teachers from 26 secondary schools. The programmes have

“Programme on Planning Life Education in Secondary Schools”

thus far benefited 10 per cent of the primary and secondary schools in
Hong Kong.
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Education enhances the quality of people and encourages social progress.
Recognising the far-reaching impacts of education, the Institute established
a high-level platform — the HKIEd Foundation — to tap into the support

of the wider community in advancing the quality of teacher education,
learning and teaching and research at the Institute. The inauguration of
the HKIEd Foundation was held on 27 April 2015 under the witness of
Guest of Honour Mrs Carrie Lam Cheng Yuet-ngor, GBS, JP, Chief Secretary
for Administration of the HKSAR Government, and more than 400 friends
and supporters of the Institute, including leading figures from the business
and education sectors, principal government officials and consuls general,
HKIEd staff, alumni and scholarship recipients and their parents.

The Institute is equally active in extending its collaboration network
beyond Hong Kong's borders. During the year, it fostered ties with close to
180 institutions in the Greater China region (Mainland China, Taiwan and
Macau) and various countries in Asia (Indonesia, Japan, Korea, Malaysia,
Singapore, Thailand and Vietnam), the Asia-Pacific

region (Australia), Europe (Denmark, Finland, France, ==
Germany, Norway, Russia, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland,
the Czech Republic, the Netherlands and the United
Kingdom), North America (Canada and the United
States) and Central America (Mexico).

The Institute also co-launched the Global Alliance
for Educational Change and Social Development with
a number of renowned universities in the region and

ional Change and Soq
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beyond to further strengthen its collaboration network. At the Institute’s
invitation, 11 leading universities joined the Alliance, including the
University of Sydney (Australia), the University of Toronto (Canada),
Beijing Normal University and East China Normal University (Mainland
China), Nagoya University (Japan), the University of Malaya (Malaysia),
Dongguk University (South Korea), the National Taiwan Normal University
(Taiwan), the UCL Institute of Education and University of York (UK),
Vanderbilt University (US) and the Asia Pacific Higher Education
Research Partnership, a regional network dedicated to exploring research
into higher education throughout the Asia-Pacific region. The Alliance
seeks to tap into the combined strengths of these member institutions
to promote knowledge transfer, inform government policy, shape regional
and global research agendas and advance positive educational change
and social development.

Regional and International Knowled
(62 32 % (28 P4 e T KTk 32 37

Professor Wang Gungwu, Chairman of
the East Asian Institute at the National
University of Singapore

O B A SR G A R R R

Education Policy Institute, UK

RESEHEBRARMAR
IREEIE » MR L

Partners of the Alliance and institutions under different collaborative
agreements converge at the Institute to engage in academic and
knowledge exchanges through international conferences, symposia,
forums and seminars. Some of these academic activities are highlighted
as follows.

Under the theme “Educators for the 21st century”, the Institute
organised the Third Forum for Presidents of Normal Universities in the
Greater China Region on 9 October 2014, with Beijing Normal University
and National Taiwan Normal University serving as co-organisers. Sharing
their views with academics and experts from the Greater China region,
the speakers included, among others, the highly respected Professor
Wang Gungwu, Chairman of the East Asian Institute at the National

Annual Report 2014-2015 £E4R
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Dr Richard Armour, Secretary-General of
the University Grants Committee
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Partnership and Collaboration BB R (B

University of Singapore; and Sir Graeme Davies, Chairman of the Higher
Education Policy Institute, UK. At the forum, leaders of major normal
universities from Mainland China, Taiwan, Hong Kong and Macau signed
a joint message to foster closer ties and collaboration between member
institutions and promote teaching, learning, research and student
exchange.

Beyond the higher education exchange, the Institute hosted the Forum for
Secondary School Principals in the Greater China Region on 11-12 June
2015. Under the theme “Cultivating the 21st Century Learning —
Perspectives and Experiences in the Greater China Region”, the

forum established a valuable platform for about 60 school principals
from Mainland China, Taiwan, Hong Kong and Macau to share their
experiences on shaping the future of the region’s secondary schools in
the face of upcoming challenges and opportunities. The Institute invited
renowned scholars, including Professor Edward Chen, former President
of Lingnan University; Professor Zhang Li, a senior official in charge

of education affairs in Mainland China; and Professor John Lee, the
Institute’s Vice President (Academic), to deliver keynote speeches at the
forum. Visits to local secondary schools were also arranged to facilitate
in-depth communication between the guests and local practitioners.

Under the theme “Managing Global Changes and Education Reforms:
Asia and Pacific Responses”, the Asia Pacific Educational Research
Association (APERA) and the Hong Kong Educational Research
Association (HKERA) International Conference 2014 was launched
on 19 November 2014. The three-day conference hosted by the
Institute and co-organised by, among others, APERA, HKERA and the
International Research Network “Theory and Practice of Pedagogical
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wess [nternational Conference2() 14, 7

e ol tducation Nong Kong

Design for Learning in Digital Classrooms” of the World Educational
Research Association attracted 500 participants from 41 countries and
regions. The conference provided a platform for education practitioners,
researchers and policymakers throughout the Asia-Pacific region and
beyond to discuss, share and exchange perspectives on designing and
implementing the educational reforms needed to meet the education
challenges arising from global change.

Sponsored by the Environment and Conservation Fund and co-organised
by the Consortium on Health, Environment, Education and Research
(CHEER) and Department of Science and Environmental Studies, HKIEd,
the three-day International Conference on Biological Waste as Resource,
with a Focus on Food Waste was launched on 1 December 2014 at the
Institute. The conference attracted 100 participants from Australia, the
UK, India, Italy, Korea, Malaysia, Pakistan, Singapore and Thailand,

in addition to Mainland China, Macau and Hong Kong. The occasion
provided a timely platform for participants to exchange information about
the imminent waste problem and usage and treatment of organic wastes
and to promote public environmental education with a particular focus on
the importance of recycling and recovery.

To launch the Global Alliance for Educational Change and Social
Development, a two-day conference was kicked off on 9 April 2015 with
keynote speeches delivered by world-renowned scholar Professor Lee
Shulman of Stanford University and Professor Chris Husbands of the
UCL Institute of Education. These speakers shared their insights into the
challenges facing education and teacher training in the 21st century.
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Professor Allan Walker of HKIEd introduces the Blended and Online Learning and
Teaching Project to UNESCO experts and participants from local universities

BT HEHE - MEABEAR ERERRAMZAAZNEGE - NBRA
iR BB EHBIER

Professor Nicola Yeates of the Open University in the UK also spoke about
the new politics of social policy.

Co-organised by the Institute and UNESCO Bangkok (Asia and Pacific
Regional Bureau for Education), a three-day meeting of experts on
Building the Capacity of Higher Education Institutions in Asia-Pacific for
Blended Learning was kicked off on 3 June 2015 at the Institute. The
experts who participated in the meeting included academics from several
renowned universities in the region, including the University of Western
Australia, Tsinghua University, East China Normal University, Universitas
Negeri Jakarta, Universiti Sains Malaysia, Seoul National University,
Taylor's University and the University of Chiang Mai. The participating
universities each shared a case study from their own institutions with

a view to finding effective and innovative blended learning practices

and policies and developing a toolkit to enhance the capacity of higher
education institutions in the Asia-Pacific region.

Project leader, Professor Lim Cher Ping of HKIEd (second right),
with participants (from left) Professor Gu Xiaoging (East China
Normal University), Dr Wang Libing (UNESCO) and Professor
Han Xibin (Tsinghua University)
BHEEABBHELRMEWZR (F2)  Hes
() ZERAEAZE/NEHE - BAEHRIX
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Building the Capacity of
Higher Education Institutions
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Professor Grace Oakley of the University of Western
Australia presents a blended-learning case study
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Facts and Figures &itlf=

Student Information 24 &%
All figures quoted are collected as at 30 June 2015 FiBEREHZE—ZT—AF<A=1H

Student Admission

ANREHEHE
Programme Type RZEA No. of Applications No. of Students Recruited
HEHE (Headcount)
SEEE (AE)

University Grants Committee Funded Programmes

REHFEHEESHSEE

Research Postgraduate I FE AR 162 14
Postgraduate Diploma in Education BRI HANH B ORI 3,150 558
Bachelor's Degree B1RiE 88,228 1,407
Higher Diploma RBSUBRRE 17,301 309
Certificate in Professional Development Programmes BEHEERIEESE 1,352 1,224
Total g 110,193 3,512

Self-financing Programmes

BAERESER

Doctor of Education HEELTRE 77 21
Master’s Degree B RRE 2,807 786
Bachelor’s Degree B24+R1E 3,317 523
Associate Degree &SR 1,054 218
Total it g 7,255 1,548

Graduate Information E&4 &%

Graduate Employment Statistics (2005-2014)

EXx4mEsst (CEFRE-F—NEE)

Percentage employed or engaged in further studies (Full-time pre-service graduates)
BESEEAZEIL (B2 BHIEHEE)

98.3% 99.3% 99.3% 98.7% 98.5% 98.2% 98.7% 97.7% 98.4% 99.1%*
100%
80%
60%
40%
20%
0%

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

* The remaining 0.9% comprises graduates who were still seeking jobs (0.2%) and graduates who did not seek any employment due to personal reasons (0.7%).

HERE0. 9% EFFITE B TIEATEZEE (0.2%) K FELA B R B K Ba)EFE (0.7%) e
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Facts and Figures tal.

Student Enrolment (Headcount) by Level of Programmes 2014/2015

TE-MEZF-AFESSYE (AH) (EREREEREH)

Programme Type REFH UGC*-funded Self-financing Sub-total
HESEY BERE et
Full-time Part-time Full-time Part-time
Z Bl FAE il Ea=k FaE il
Research Postgraduate T e i 50 AR 50 0 0 4 54
Taught Postgraduate EENETIRRE 158 696 661 700 2,215
Bachelor’s Degree BRE 3,675 1,519 1,159 37 6,390
Associate Degree / Higher Diploma / BBt/ mRR/ 480 87 346 0 913
Certificate BERIE
Certificate in Professional Development — HEHEEFRES 832 386 0 0 1,218
Programmes
Total fagy 5,195 2,688 2,166 741 10,790

* The full name of UGC is University Grants Committee.
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Major Donations F=Zi85%

As at 30 June 2015 BE=ZT—HFA=1+H

Donors of HK$100,000 or above

BRTEETIHU EHMER

Donations (HK$)
B (BT)

Donation to support “The Joseph Lau Luen Hung
Charitable Trust Asia Pacific Centre for Leadership
and Change”

The Joseph Lau Luen Hung Charitable Trust

BRX#EF

SR ERERESTANBEEBEHRF

6,850,000

Donation to support “Constructing the Collaboration
and Exchange in Inclusive Education Training in
Mainland China and Hong Kong”

Tin Ka Ping Foundation

BREEEED
BRXE

[BEZPERS A EIBERIR]

HRRESS

Donation to support “HKIEd Foundation”

iOne Financial Press Limited

BRXEF R ERRES ]
SRR BRAR]

Donation to support “Jockey Club SMILE Project for
School Based Support for Inclusion”

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

BRX#EF
E-3:3 -4t Hp N
BEREESEREERESR

Donation to support “Prospective Service Leaders
Enhancement Project”

Victor and William Fung Foundation Limited

BRX#E
[BARBRBAEMIEE 8]
BiaBEESARAT)

Donation to support “Project Aspire Social Skills
Training Tool for Children with Asperger Syndrome”

Koo’s Giving Charitable Foundation

BRXE
[SR B RINRBME]
BEEERERES

Donation to support “New Choral Settings of
Tang Poems Project”
Dr Kwong Kai-to

BRXE [FRHAR - EFAETE

BRUSEL

Donation to support “Thinking Urbanization, Social
Change and Policy Responses for Asian Community
Construction”

One Asia Foundation

BRXE

[EEMNAEIBR RS

W HERBEBRDIE
TMtEEES

Donation to support “The Asia-Pacific Partnership
for Learning Behaviour”

Fu Tak lam Foundation Limited

Donation to support “Asian University Leadership
Project”

United Board for Christian Higher Education in Asia

BRXE

[BEABEETE: 2B8TR]
BEEESHRARF

BRXE

SN SRR = E
TNEBHSEHEHEEES

Donation to support “Project for Research and
Development on Rational Communication”

Rational Communication Educational Society Ltd

BRX#E
[EEBEmRERRRAE
BiERHE2E
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Donors of HK$100,000 or above

BRTEETIUEHER

o2
Major Donations =l

Donations (HK$)
B (B )

Donation to support “Croucher Chinese Visitorships BREE

2014/15” [FREHEHBESEE2014/15]

The Croucher Foundation XSS 288,000
Donation to support “HKIEd Foundation” BRXE EEHEERES

Dr Kwong Kai-to RS ELT 227,520
Donation to support “I Act, U Act, Education for BREE 8EEE 2BEA] -

Plastic Waste Recycling” BREYEIRHEE]

The Lam Foundation MEKES 130,309
Donation to support “Teaching & Research BE R [IRE ey h e e

Enhancement of Sports Biomechanics in HPE” B8 25 | SR TS |

Advanpro Limited ZEERRAR 120,000
Donation to support “CGCC Intern Exchange BRI

Programme for Tertiary Students 2015” [BEAPEAFTEABEBERRE2015]

CGCC (Foundation) Limited BB EREE (E) ARAT 110,000

Donations (HK$)
B (Bx)

Other projects, scholarships and bursaries, awards, conferences, activities, etc.

HivIHE - BN & - 4810 F 7 BB

Parsons Music Foundation mEgES e 1,894,500
The Hong Kong Jockey Cb Crarfies Trst A 1,042,507
COSCO (Hong org) Grovp imited ca@wsmmsn 200,000
TheHonglong ank Faundaton . 260,000
tengGeRuFandston wesze 140,000
The Incoporsed Tustees o Wi Crong - va-smemmEemRAZE 115,288
K.N. Godfrey Yeh Education Fund

wosdons e 2699713
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Governance of the Institute

FERIES

Pursuant to The Hong Kong Institute of Education Ordinance
(“Ordinance”), the Council is the executive governing body of the
Institute and has general control over the administration of the Institute
and the conduct of its affairs whereas the Academic Board is responsible
for planning, reviewing and advising the Council on and, if so empowered
by the Council, regulating the academic programmes, examinations and
conferment of academic awards; and admission of students and academic
matters of the Institute.

Council

At present, the Council comprises 26 Members, 15 of whom are lay
members appointed by the Chief Executive of HKSAR, including the
Chairman, the Deputy Chairman, the Treasurer, and other 5 Members
who have had relevant experience in commerce, industry or a profession;
3 Members who have had relevant experience in higher education; 3
Members who have had relevant experience in education, other than
higher education; and a Public Officer. The other Members are the
Institute’s President and 3 Vice Presidents appointed by the Council;

6 Staff Members (3 are elected by staff members and the other 3 are
nominated by the Academic Board and appointed by the Council); and a
full-time student appointed by the Council.

Council Members as at 30 June 2015 and the subsequent
changes up to the date of the Report

Chairman
Mr PANG Yiu-kai, SBS, JP

Deputy Chairman
Mr Patrick MA Ching-hang, BBS, JP

Treasurer
Ms Susanna CHIU Lai-kuen, MH

Members

Professor Andrew CHAN Chi-fai, SBS, JP
Mrs Viola CHAN-MAN Yee-wai, BBS
Dr Haywood CHEUNG

Dr CHIU Cheung-ki

Professor Horace IP Ho-shing, MH
Ms Imma LING Kit-sum

Mrs Julie MA-LI Mun-wai

Professor NG Tai-kai

Dr Grace POON Wing-kit

Ms Ruth SHEK Yuk-yu, JP

Mr Dieter YIH, JP
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Public Officer
Mrs Michelle WONG-YAU Wai-ching, JP

President & Vice Presidents

Professor Stephen CHEUNG Yan-leung, BBS, JP,
President

Professor John LEE Chi-kin, JP,
Vice President (Academic)

Professor Joshua MOK Ka-ho,
Vice President (Research & Development) (up to 31 July 2015)

(Vacant),
Vice President (Research & Development) (from 1 August 2015)

Ms Sarah WONG Man-yee,
Vice President (Administration)

Elected Staff Council Member
Dr KWOK Ping-wai (from 8 July 2015)

Ms Loretta LEUNG Mee-kuen

Mr LI Chin-wa (from 30 September 2015)

Professor Laurance Joseph SPLITTER (up to 7 July 2015)
Mrs VIGNERON-CHAN Sin Man (up to 24 September 2015)

Staff nominated by the Academic Board
Professor May CHENG May-hung

Professor Joanne CHUNG Wai-yee
Professor Dennis Michael MCINERNEY (up to 30 June 2015)
Professor Robert Damian ADAMSON (from 21 August 2015)

Student Member
Mr Franky LEUNG Ho-ching

Secretary
Ms Sarah WONG Man-yee,
Vice President (Administration)

The Council usually holds four meetings in an academic year. If necessary,
additional meetings may be scheduled. To enhance communications with
staff/students, Council papers and confirmed Council minutes which are
classified as non-confidential are posted on the Institute’s intranet.

Council Members are involved in the Institute’s affairs through meetings
of the Council, Council Committees and ad-hoc working groups, and
participation in the Institute’'s many activities and functions. Hence, the
following information of individual Members about their attendances in
meetings of the Council and its standing Committees during the financial
year 2014/15 do not reflect fully their involvements in Institute’s affairs,
as some Members might have been absent from meetings to represent the
Institute in other functions.
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Photo taken before the Council meeting on 9 October 2015.
RE-E-AFTANBRESSEAE-

Front row from left:
Ms Sarah Wong, Professor John Lee, Ms Susanna Chiu, Mr Pang Yiu-kai,
Mr Patrick Ma, Professor Stephen Cheung, Professor Lui Tai-lok

Back row from left:

Dr Kwok Ping-wai, Mr Li Chin-wa, Professor May Cheng, Ms Loretta
Leung, Dr Chiu Cheung-ki, Professor Andrew Chan, Mrs Michelle Wong,
Dr Grace Poon, Ms Imma Ling, Mrs Julie Ma, Mrs Viola Chan,
Professor Horace Ip, Mr Dieter Yih, Professor Ng Tai-kai,

Dr Haywood Cheung, Professor Bob Adamson, Mr Franky Leung

Absent with apologies:
Ms Ruth Shek, Professor Joanne Chung
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Name of the Council
Members

as at 30 June 2015
R-B—AFA~A=+HA
REGHE

Mr PANG Yiu-kai,
SBS, JP
TRERE REFAEE AP

Attendance Record of Council Members in 2014/15

Member of
B8

- Council RE®

ERHER

Governance of the Institute

TE-NE-AFEREGNSHEEHATH

Total no. of meetings of the
Council/ standing Committee held
during the term of the member in

the financial year from

1 July 2014 to 30 June 2015
H_F—NELA—AZ-_F—1fF
NAZHH REG/EREEGHER

AR BEHNETHEHRE

- Honorary Degrees Committee ¥ B2 BIREES
- The Hong Kong Institute of Education Foundation

BEHEZRES

Total no. of meetings of the
Council/ standing Committee
attended during the term of the
member in the financial year from
1 July 2014 to 30 June 2015
H-F—NELA—RAZ-_F—1F
ANA=+H BERBEREHNNHE
REG/ERZEGEHRY

Mr Patrick MA, Ching-hang,
BBS, JP
FERBEE HEMEE KFHL

- Council KES

- Honorary Degrees Committee 382 & EREEE

- Staffing Committee AEZEE

- The Hong Kong Institute of Education Foundation

EEREERES

Ms Susanna CHIU Lai-kuen, MH - Council RES

HBIR L L REBRE

- Audit Committee F+tZEES
- Finance Committee B ZEES

- Investment Sub-committee HRESZE
- The Hong Kong Institute of Education Foundation

EEREERES

Professor Andrew CHAN Chi-fai, - Council RES

SBS, JP
REBHER - REMES  APMHL

- Finance Committee BiZEEE

Mrs Viola CHAN-MAN Yee-wai,
BBS
B mEat HEAEE

- Council RE®

- Donation Committee Ei5E5E*

- Finance Committee B ZEES

- Investment Sub-committee BREAZE
- The Hong Kong Institute of Education Foundation

BEREERES

Professor May CHENG
May-hung
EREATHIR

- Council RES
- Finance Committee BiZEEE

- The Superannuation and MPF Schemes

Management Sub-committee
ARSIERSHEAERS RS

Dr Haywood CHEUNG
REERE L

- Council KES
- Finance Committee Bil6E8&

Professor Stephen CHEUNG
Yan-leung, BBS, JP
RECRHER HEAES AFMHL

- Council REE

- Donation Committee EHEZEE*

- Finance Committee i ZEEE

- Honorary Degrees Committee £ B2 BIREES

- Staffing Committee AEZEE

- Staff Appeal Sub-committee #BE FHFHPES

- The Hong Kong Institute of Education
Development Fund 8% BELRERES"

- The Hong Kong Institute of Education Foundation

EEHAZRES

Dr CHIU Cheung-ki
BEEEL

- Council KES
- Finance Committee BiE8&

- The Superannuation and MPF Schemes

Management Sub-committee
AHEHBERSTEEESES

Professor Joanne CHUNG
Wai-yee
EZRRE

- Council REE
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Attendance Record of Council Members in 2014/15 (Continued) —E-NME-LEEREGREHFEEELCE (B)

Name of the Council Member of Total no. of meetings of the Total no. of meetings of the
Members Ea=] Council/ standing Committee held Council/ standing Committee
as at 30 June 2015 during the term of the member in attended during the term of the
A— T ag= the financial year from member in the financial year from
ﬁ%imfiﬁ'\ﬁ_*—aﬁ 1 July 2014 to 30 June 2015 1 July 2014 to 30 June 2015
SRS M-F-NEtA—BE=F-—%E H-F-NELA-HZ=T-Hf
RNAZHE REG/EREZEGEF AB=HR EHRSEHEHNLE
AR EEYNEITHEHRRE REG/ERZEGEHRY
Professor Horace IP Ho-shing, MH - Council RE& 8 7
ERRYR RBRE - Audit Committee BFFHEESE
Professor John LEE Chi-kin, JP - Council REZ 4 4
TFEHR AFHLT - The Hong Kong Institute of Education
Development Fund &E8HELRERES"
Mr Franky LEUNG Ho-ching - Council REg 2 2
RIEERE
Ms Loretta LEUNG Mee-kuen - Council REg 5 B
REBLLT - Staff Appeal Sub-committee B8 LFHAPZES
Ms Imma LING Kit-sum - Council REg 2 2
B2+t - Audit Committee Bt EESE
Mrs Julie MA-LI Mun-wai - Council R&g 9 7
BEHELt - Audit Committee Bt EES
- Staff Appeal Sub-committee #HBE FFAPES
Professor Dennis Michael - Council REg 8 8
MCINERNEY - Staffing Committee ABZE®
EEMEBIR - Staff Appeal Sub-committee #BE FFAES
Professor Joshua MOK Ka-ho - Council REg 4 4
ERZHE - The Hong Kong Institute of Education
Development Fund &8HELRERES"
Professor NG Tai-kai - Council REg 7 B
RAHEKE - Staffing Committee ABZE®
Dr Grace POON Wing-kit - Council ®Eg 3 2
BKREE - Staffing Committee ABZE®
- Staff Appeal Sub-committee HBE LFFHZEER
Ms Ruth SHEK Yuk-yu, JP - Council REZ 7 4
BEMLL APt - Staffing Committee ABZE®
Professor Laurance Joseph - Council ®Eg 7 6
SPLITTER e84 #ux - Staffing Committee AZZEE
Mrs VIGNERON-CHAN Sin Man - Council REZ 9 7
BREZELt - Finance Committee BiiZ8 <

- The Superannuation and MPF Schemes
Management Sub-committee
AHEHBRHSHEAEESZS

Ms Sarah WONG Man-yee - Council REg 15 15
BEYRLZE - Donation Committee HiEZE8&*
- Finance Committee B ZE&
- The Superannuation and MPF Schemes
Management Sub-committee
AHEHBHSHEAETESZS
- Investment Sub-committee REHZE
- Staffing Committee AEZEE
- The Hong Kong Institute of Education
Development Fund E##E LR ERE S

Mrs Michelle WONG-YAU Wai- - Council REE 4 4
ching, JP EMEF L+ AT

Mr Dieter YIH, JP - Council REg 8 8
EREALE APMHL - Staffing Committee AEZEE

- Staff Appeal Sub-committee HHB8 FFDES

* Disbanded on 10 December 2014 FREFE-mEL+Z B+ BB
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Academic Board

The Academic Board (“AB") is the chief academic forum of the Institute
with the President as the Chairperson. The Board comprises members
from faculties, academic departments, academic support units and student
body. The quorum and procedures of the AB meetings are governed by its

Rules of Procedure. It met nine times during the academic year 2014/15.

Council Committees

The Council has established four Committees, namely the Audit Committee,

the Finance Committee, the Staffing Committee and the Honorary Degrees
Committee; and The Hong Kong Institute of Education Foundation. They
are delegated with specific roles and responsibilities by the Council.

The Audit Committee makes recommendations to the Council on the
appointment of auditors, and reviews the annual financial statements of
the Institute before submission of the same to the Council for approval. It
also reviews and approves the Institute’s internal audit programmes; and
ensures co-ordination between the internal and external auditors; reviews
internal audit findings, recommendations and management’s responses.
Summaries of internal audit reports are posted on the Institute’s intranet to
enhance transparency.

The Finance Committee makes recommendations to the Council on

all matters within the jurisdiction of the Council which have important
financial implications and approves matters as delegated by the Council.
The Investment Sub-committee under the Finance Committee advises

on the Institute’s investment strategies, make decisions on investments
portfolio under the approved policy guidelines, and review the performance
of the Institute’s portfolio. In addition, a Superannuation and MPF
Schemes Management Sub-committee is appointed to oversee matters

relating to the Superannuation Schemes and the MPF Scheme.

The Staffing Committee advises the Council on policies regarding
establishment, staff recruitment, appointment, conditions of service, staff
relations and staff development. It also reviews and adjudicates cases of
complaints and appeals. The Staff Appeal Sub-committee of the Staffing
Committee considers and makes decisions on staff members’ appeals on

re-appointments, grievances and disciplinary matters.

The Honorary Degrees Committee considers and makes recommendations
to the Council for the conferment of honorary degrees and of honorary
fellows.

The Hong Kong Institute of Education Foundation was established upon
the disbandment of the Donation Committee and the Hong Kong Institute
of Education Development Fund on 10 December 2014. It is a high-level
platform to solicit, procure and accept donations for the development of
the Institute and promotion and advancement of science, social sciences,
humanities, educational and cultural activities. It provides long term
strategic advice on fundraising to the Council and monitors and reports all

matters in relation to fundraising activities and initiatives.

ARNER

Governance of the Institute
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Attendance of Committee Members in 2014/15 —E-NE-TEELEEEEHHESR

Total Number of Meetings Average Attendance Rate of
BEEH Committee members
T EE
Audit Committee 4 94%
ki tont SO S S
Finance Committee 4 72%
H¥EER
Staffing Committee 3 89%
ABZE®
Honorary Degrees Committee 1 100%
QREBVEREER
Investment Sub-committee 0 (Note 1) N/A
REDESR
Staff Appeal Sub-committee 1 86%
HYBELRAIZEE
The Superannuation and MPF Schemes Management 1 88%
Sub-committee
AR SHEEBSHETESZR
The Hong Kong Institute of Education Development Fund 0 N/A
(Disbanded on 10 December 2014)
ERYEERBRES
(R=F—mF+=F1+HFH)
Donation Committee 3 74%
(Disbanded on 10 December 2014)
BiEZEE
(R=F—F+=F1HH#H)
The Hong Kong Institute of Education Foundation 0 N/A
(Established on 10 December 2014)
BEBYEERES
(R=B—NEFE+=F+HRY)
Note : All matters were dealt with in Finance Committee during the year. Wizt FRRBEEGRUGBEEESEE -
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Treasurer’s Report FREE

Treasurer’s Report SE#R &

Report of the Treasurer to the Council on the Group’s Financial HEHFTRE A ERRET - F - WYFELA
Statements for the Financial Year from 1 July 2014 to 30 June 2015 —HEZZF—HAFENH =1 H Ly ] R &
Overview e

In the latest World University Rankings by Subject 2015 released by ERRAREBNEET AREARRBEHE - —T—h
Quacquarelli Symonds (“QS"), the Institute has a quantum leap in its position % Quacquarelli Symonds (QS) BEEXRZHT ik
in the area of Education — from 51-100 last year to the 3rd in Asia and 15th HERRBHE  ERUERET AREHEER MR
in the world this year. BEAEEAFHITERT 2B BAZSMNE=L K

EIRE+RAM-

Following the submission of application for University title to the Education ARRZE—NFRAHERIREZEARNBHERE
Bureau in 2014, the Institute had gone through a review carried out by the B REHBEEAHZES ([HEE]) R ITENAEY
University Grants Committee (“UGC”) Review Group. The Institute has come ARAELIRE B REENS ) ARBEEZEEEA
a long way in transforming itself into an Education-focused, multidisciplinary BRI E AR RUZTERFAMRENNES
and research-strong institution, and we are approaching the final stage of our BT o HMEERARERRE L RERARIEMRER -

U-title journey.

Same as last year, the Institute managed to achieve an overall net surplus of ARENBSFRHBEZ—R=TUES T HFEHE
about $134 million for the year, of which $82 million was derived from UGC- EFRBE -ER NTFToBEELRAHESEYNES -
funded activities and $52 million from non-UGC-funded activities. At the IF-B8TREIFRESENHIAR - REBENR
Group level, the net surplus was $132 million after taking into account of a oM BRESSO A TEINIIRTE FR

small deficit of about $1.6 million incurred for the year by the subsidiaries of BAE—IB=T_BEBL RTEEREAEEHELME
the Group. The major part of the deficit incurred was from the HKIEd Schools REBRAR[ERERAR] ) HBDHFRIREEEH

Limited (“Schools Limited”) and about $0.1 million came from the HKIEd FERMHESZEHELRARAR ([(FHEZEHEZ
School of Continuing and Professional Education Limited (“SCPE”). Bel)mt+&Te

Operating Results and Financial Position BEXERVBRR

The Group adopts the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) AEERME B GO ERANE BN REER
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. For details (I8 £/ ) - BERAEERBNEEGFEERA
of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Group, please refer to - B2 ARG MBERRME—-

Note 1 of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group.

Income [N

As compared to 2013/14, there was a net increase in the Recurrent Grants BT —==2—NFE ARBEIFSHARTEE
of about $52 million, which was mainly due to the increase in supplementary BEF UABSEHERSEOAT A8 TER R
grant arising from pay adjustment. In addition, there was an increase of about B SEEBFME RO T a8 RARESKN
$21 million in the Earmarked Grants as more matching grants were received LB &R MNERSEER AR AESRES
during the year for various purposes. With the growth in student numbers EPRERARBBRENSE ARG EEM FLE
in both UGC-funded and self-financed programmes, Tuition, Programmes B RELHMEERERO-T B8 - RERF
and Other Fees of the Institute had increased by about $13 million. Total BWAZE—TNEEL ETREFHER - LI bE
investment and interest income amounted to $19 million which was almost EENR [RS8 R-T—NFLAER
at the same level of last year. Furthermore, with the conclusion of the 6th —E-EE-AFENBRRARD —T=8&T &
Matching Grant Scheme in July 2014, donation income was down by about —TtEEETe

$13 million to $27 million for the year 2014/15.
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At the subsidiary level, the SCPE received total income of around $0.2 MEREBREIEREERBRAE-TEL =2
million with major part derived from interest income. The Schools REFBWA - MERERAFRKANS=T=08
Limited had a total income of around $33 million which consisted mainly TT EEREBATER

of government subventions.

The following diagrams show the breakdown of the total Income of the T EIFPAAR R B A AR IR K AR R
Group by category:

Income WA

2014/2015: $1,472 million $14.72% o, o

2013/2014: $1,389 million $13.891& - 62% 60% L
. ....... 31% - 32% ;g?’;@%ﬁg%ﬁgd Other Fees
S
. ....... 2% . 3% ?Ej’:f};{’%s E;nd Beﬁéfactions
o 3% 39 fmmene
o 1% 1% Qe

UGC-funded and Non-UGC-funded Income of the Group
REHESEPRIBESEHEREENBA

1,200
1,000 @® Non-UGC
HHEE
" 800 ® uGe
i Be
o HE
£ 600
#
= 400
=
&
X
= 200
2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15
Expenditure X
Total expenditure of the Group amounted to about $1,340 million, an AEEMBETHENT=ENTEL REAFEEHN
increase of around $80 million as compared to that of last year. The FET MARNZHENN T N\EET ET=E
expenditure of the Institute proper had increased by about $78 million to TRABT
$1,306 million.
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At the Institute level, $921 million was spent on Learning and Research,
slightly over 70% of the total expenditure. The increase of about $64
million compared to 2013/14 was mainly due to increase in academic
and teaching staff to catch up with the increase in student number, and
the increase of research support and administrative staff to build up the
Institute’s research capacity.

Under Institutional Support, a total increase of about $15 million

as compared to 2013/14 was recorded. An increase of staff costs
accounted for about $8 million while increase in operating expenses and
depreciation accounted for $7 million. The major part of the increase in
the operating expenses was contributed by increases of about $4 million
and $3 million in Premises and Related Expenses and Student and
General Education Services respectively and partially offset by a decrease
of about $3 million in the expense of Management and General.

At the subsidiary level, the SCPE had ceased to offer programme and
course from this year but expenditure was incurred to cover the charges
for administration services and rental of storage space provided by the
Institute. Thus, a small deficit of about $97,000 was recorded. The
Schools Limited incurred a total expenditure of $34 million which mainly
covered the staff costs.

The following diagram shows the breakdown of the total Expenditure of the Group:

Expenditure X

AERE
Treasurer’'s Report Gl 5
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AREFNBRBETENFTAIHR - T == —NFE
BN —-THBEST SR RMHRET ONBBTK
BESRMAX tABLREEERIRINE - KA
BRI T ERARERARBM IR T
Bt URBER—RABRBEMT =8 R
- SERXHBOBRIAEER—REFBRI=A
EITmEE

m

MBRERESEHESRFANEFRRE AN
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SN BT TEMART -
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58%
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16%

6%

2014/2015: $1,340 million $13.40f%
2013/2014:  $1,259 million  $12.591&

2013/14
57 <y Instruction and Research
o HE KRR
fe) Library
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5 <y Central Computing Facilities
O AR E B R e

4<y Other Academic Services
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7 <y Management and General
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Premises and Related Expenses
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6<y Student and General Education Services
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Balance Sheet Position

The Institute’s Net Assets grew about 15% to approximate $1,036
million at the end of 2014/15. Cash and Deposits had increased to
$1,416 million.

With the surplus of about $49 million from UGC-funded activities for the
year transferred to the General and Development Reserve Fund, the total
balance of the fund accumulated to about $402 million.

Outlook

Education enhances the quality of people and encourages social
progress. |n moving forward to a leading university in education with a
multidisciplinary learning and research environment, teacher education
remains the core mission of the Institute. In addition, the Institute has
stepped up initiatives on research and identified some cross-disciplinary
and new niche research areas such as Educational Development, Policy
and Leadership, Special Education and Applied Psychology, and Early
Childhood and Well-being Studies, etc.

With total accumulated funds of over $1 billion at the end of this
financial year, the Institute has built up its financial strength in the quest
for excellence exhibited by a university in learning and teaching, research
and knowledge transfer, among others.

Ms Susanna CHIU Lai-Kuen, MH

Treasurer

The Council of The Hong Kong Institute of Education
9 October 2015
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Independent Auditor’s Report 1817 i% £§6M R &5

Independent Auditor’s Report to the Council of
The Hong Kong Institute of Education
(Incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong Kong Institute of

Education Ordinance)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of The Hong
Kong Institute of Education (the “Institute”) and its subsidiaries
(together the “Group”) set out on pages 65 to 119, which comprise the
Consolidated and Institute Balance Sheets as at 30 June 2015, the
Consolidated and Institute Statements of Comprehensive Income, the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Funds and the Consolidated Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Council’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The Council of the Institute is responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and for such internal
control as the Council determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made solely
to you, in accordance with Section 15 of The Hong Kong Institute of
Education Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards

on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the entity’s preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Council of
The Hong Kong Institute of Education (Continued)
(Incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong Kong Institute of

Education Ordinance)

an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Council,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Institute and of the Group as at 30 June
2015 and of their surplus and the Group’s cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road
Central, Hong Kong

9 October 2015
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THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION FHE#%E 20z
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (x5 G #BF5) - BT BB AEE)

Balance Sheets EE&f&%

At 30 June 2015 —E—RFEA="TH

Group A&E Institute 2Bz

2015 2014 2015 2014
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
HizE Fx Fit Fr Fi
Non-current Assets RBEE
Fixed assets BEEEE S 1,880,227 1,925,413 1,873,449 1,920,699
Investments "E 4 1 1 1 1
Held-to-maturity investments HEEIAKE 6 65,417 - 65,417 -
1,945,645 1,925,414 1,938,867 1,920,700
Current Assets REBEE
Held-to-maturity investments EEEIHERE 6 - 92,425 - 92,425
Accounts receivable, deposits FEWERK - & &
and prepayments TERFIE 8 49,003 54,352 48,849 54,678
Financial assets at fair value BAREBEABR
through profit or loss HEMEE 9 1,300 21,215 1,300 21,215
Time deposits TE BATF 3K 7 772,462 680,429 753,247 672,989
Cash and cash equivalents ReRReEEY 10 670,377 519,611 662,397 497,682
1,493,142 1,368,032 1,465,793 1,338,989
Current Liabilities RBAE
Accounts payable and accruals FET BRI R EAT5RIE 11 171,648 149,628 167,043 144,523
Provision for employee benefits B B @HEE 12 89,777 82,367 89,441 82,058
Deferred income EEUA 13 228,973 201,436 228,701 201,154
490,398 433,431 485,185 427,735
Net Current Assets TENEEFE 1,002,744 934,601 980,608 911,254
Total Assets less Current Liabilities BEERABEE 2,948,389 2,860,015 2,919,475 2,831,954
Non-current Liabilities kRBEME
Provision for employee benefits & B @A E 12 12,544 11,908 12,544 11,908
Deferred Capital Funds EEERES 14 1,876,926 1,921,268 1,870,686 1,917,465
Net Assets BEERE 1,058,919 926,839 1,036,245 902,581
Funds S
Restricted funds EEES 15 85,698 79,817 85,698 79,817
Other funds HEmES 16 973,221 847,022 950,547 822,764
Total Funds HEE8E 1,058,919 926,839 1,036,245 902,581

Approved and authorised for issue by the Council on 9 October 2015. &SN —E—AF+ AN AibERIRERER LT ERE -

Mr PANG Yiu-kai, SBS, JP SMB{EERLE  REHEE - KFt Ms Susanna CHIU Lai-kuen, MH Bt - &%
Chairman of the Council RE& ¥ & Treasurer &)&E
Prof Stephen CHEUNG Yan-leung, BBS, JP SR{ZR#T - IAEHES - APt Mr Chaddy WONG Kam-chiu EiZHE %%
President iR & Director of Finance 1% &R &

The notes on pages 69 to 119 form part of these consolidated financial statements. E69F 1198 K11 iFB 47 A R Z A — 8617 °



THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION FE#E#%E 20z
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (B3 B aBF5) BT BB A )

Statements of Comprehensive Income Z B HE X

For the Year Ended 30 June 2015 HZ —ZE—HFA=+THILFE

Group A& Institute Bz

2015 2014 2015 2014
Note $’'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
iz Fx Fit Fx Fit
Income WA
Government subventions BT R 18 914,824 831,453 890,934 810,223
Tuition, programmes and 25 . REM
other fees Hib & 19 458,935 446,822 451,658 438,999
Interest and net investment FLE R E Fa
income 20 19,262 18,772 18,989 18,318
Donations and benefactions BR KRB 21 26,805 40,269 26,623 39,789
Auxiliary services B8 AR 7S 22 36,424 34,062 36,577 34,303
Other income HApA 15,410 17,178 14,508 18,018
1,471,660 1,388,556 1,439,289 1,359,650
Expenditure * 23
Learning and research HE KR
Instruction and research HEBRIFE 776,710 721,321 744,722 691,505
Library e 47,673 44716 47,673 44716
Central computing facilities AR R B AR 73,708 66,381 73,708 66,381
Other academic services HAth BT AR 54,984 54,780 54,984 54,780
Institutional support HEZRE
Management and general BTER—MEE 85,598 82,873 85,438 82,475
Premises and related expenses B RAAER 217,718 208,303 215,919 206,603
Student and general B4R —RHE RS
education services 83,189 80,757 83,181 80,748
1,339,580 1,259,131 1,305,625 1,227,208
Surplus and total HEBAAFEERE
comprehensive income REEKHEHE
for the year before transfers 132,080 129,425 133,664 132,442
Transfers to: HRE
Restricted funds EEES 15 2,439 6,416 2,439 6,416
Other funds HEmEE 16 129,641 123,009 131,255 126,026
132,080 129,425 133,664 132,442
A Summary Report showing the income and expenditure of the Group TEB R REHEENLZEE ([HEG]) B
and the Institute under UGC-funded and Non-UGC-funded operations is RIERHESEPNEBRZHR  BHNAT R
presented in Note 17 of the financial statements. E A

The notes on pages 69 to 119 form part of these consolidated financial statements. 69 1198 KM} i1 /B A 474 B IR KA —E517 »
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THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION FHE#%E 20z
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Bt 5B #855) » A< LB AEN)

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Funds {8 E & &&h1%

For the Year Ended 30 June 2015 &Z T —FR %

Balance at 1 July 2013

Transfer from/(to) statement
of comprehensive income
Inter-fund transfer

Balance at 30 June 2014
and at 1 July 2014

Transfer from/(to) statement
of comprehensive income
Inter-fund transfer

Balance at 30 June 2015

NAZTHILEFE

Endowment funds BAEE

Restricted funds EEE&

The Joseph Peter Ting Wofoo ~ Wing Lung
Cheung's  Shun Hing lauluen  Chenglee Whole Person  Bank Student Unspent
Matching Family  Education Hung Chair Education Exchange balance
Grant Charity and Charity Lady lvy Wu TinKaPing  Charitable  Professorof  Development  Scholarship for
Funds Funds Funds Scholarship  Li&Fung Foundation Trust  Heath Studies Fund  skEESRAT research
2k RE  REKE  WBEF Scholrships BERA g fleSREE MEZAR  BERR Subttl  KRAME  Sublotal
£ EEEe REEES BES FYRBe Heg HEER FMEER FuR&S #2e It [ /Pt
$000  $000 $000 $000  $000  $000 $000 $000  $000  $000  $000 $000 $000
T Fr Fr T T Fr Fr T T T Fr Fr T
R-B—=FtA—-BH
NiE 18,240 3,162 5,261 6,007 4,120 33814 5,202 5037 = - 50843 9936 60,779
G /(2) 2ERER
293 20 171 71 (36) 289 25 79 5,003 501 6,416 = 6,416
EE R - - - - - - - = = = - 12622 12622
R=B-mEXA=1H
k=2-mF+tA-H
Wiz 18,533 3182 5432 6,078 4084 4103 5,227 5116 5,003 501 57259 22558 79817
BEA /(Z) 2ElER
2,360 (56) (21) 23 (32) (18) 115 (91) 153 6 2439 = 2439
EORIE - - - - - - - - - - - 3ae 3M2
R-B—HFA=1H
ipeTed 20893 3126 541l 6101 4052 408 5342 5025 5156 507 59698 26000 85698

Other funds EftE &

Balance at 1 July 2013

Transfer from/(to) statement
of comprehensive income
Inter-fund transfer

Balance at 30 June 2014
and at 1 July 2014

Transfer from/(to) statement
of comprehensive income

Inter-fund transfer

Balance at 30 June 2015

R=B—=FtA-A
HEF
BiE /(£) 2ElER

HEeHER

R-—Z-MFEAA=1+AH
k-—Z-NELtA—-ANER
HEA /(2) 2AKEE

ESRER

R-B-HFXA=1H
HEF

General and Matching Other

development Grant operation Donations

reserve fund Funds reserves and
—RRER EYsE Hit8i& benefactions Sub-total Total
HEES 2 1 BRRiEs it -t
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Tr T Tr T T T
310,935 78,483 274,776 72,441 735,635 797,414
54,678 3,500 51,023 13,808 123,009 129,425
(12,622) = - = (12,622) -
352,991 81,983 325,799 86,249 847,022 926,839
52,610 26,623 46,817 3,591 129,641 132,080
(3,442) = = = (3,442) -
402,159 108,606 372,616 89,840 973,221 1,058,919

The notes on pages 69 to 119 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
692 119E K T E A br e B ER M —EB17 ©




THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION FE#E#%E 20z

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (B3 B aBF5) BT BB A )
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement &8I ERENE

For the Year Ended 30 June 2015 HZ —ZE—HFA=+THILFE

Group &~5E

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets
Purchase of held-to-maturity investments
Net increase in time deposits
Redemption of financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss

Redemption of held-to-maturity investments
Interest received
Dividend received

Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Grants and donations received for
additions of fixed assets
Net cash generated from financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents
at the end of the year

Note
Bt

EEZDNRERE
EEEERD 26(a)

EERHELR TR

REZHNRERE
BEETEE
HEBEEEMSHUR 26(b)
BERERIHARE
TE H A SR8 05 R
BEIZ AR EER AR
BRHE=IHAKRE
EUFIE
RS

RATSMAREFEE
BMETHNRERE
RIEE B EEEMIRE
HBE R IBR
MEEDAEHSFE

RERRESEWNENTE
FUNRELREFEY

FRNAELREFEY
10

The notes on pages 69 to 119 form part of these consolidated financial statements.

FOIE119E MM it B A 4r B BT IRZ 1) — &b 17 ©

m The Hong Kong Institute of Education &F&# 52k

Annual Report 2014-2015 £E4R

2015 2014
$'000 $'000
F FT
168,488 116,567
168,488 116,567
(43,829) (47,924)
- 156
(64,923) (91,125)
(92,210) (86,419)
23,277 50
89,828 63,406
18,148 17,394
579 612
(69,130) (143,850)
51,408 45,386
51,408 45,386
150,766 18,103
519,611 501,508
670,377 519,611




THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION &H#&# A £k
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (x5 G #BF5) - BT BB AEE)

Notes to the Financial Statements &7 #5 # R fi 5+

1.1

1.2

Summary of significant accounting policies

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued

by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA™) and accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong, and comply with Statement of Recommended Accounting
Practice (“SORP”) for the Higher Educational Institutions funded
by the University Grants Committee (“UGC”) in Hong Kong. A
summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the
Group is set out below.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 30 June
2015 comprise the Institute and its subsidiaries (together referred
to as the “Group”).

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except as otherwise

stated in the accounting policies set out below. The preparation

of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenditure. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,
the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Notes to the Financial Statements A1 A M
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THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION &HE#E £
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (B3 B aBF5) BT BB A )

1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued) 1

1.3 Change in accounting standards 1.3

The HKICPA has issued a number of amendments to HKFRSs and one
new Interpretation that are first effective for the current accounting
period of the Group and the Institute. Of these, the following
developments are relevant to the Group’s financial statements:

- Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27,
Investment entities

- Amendments to HKAS 32, Offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that
is not yet effective for the current accounting period (see Note

32). Impacts of the adoption of the relevant amended HKFRSs are
discussed below:

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27,
Investment entities

The amendments provide consolidation relief to the entity which
qualifies to be an investment entity as defined in the amended
HKFRS 10. Investment entities are required to measure

their subsidiaries at fair value through profit or loss. These
amendments do not have an impact on these financial statements
as the Group does not qualify to be an investment entity.

Amendments to HKAS 32, Offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities

The amendments to HKAS 32 clarify the offsetting criteria in
HKAS 32. The amendments do not have an impact on these
financial statements as they are consistent with the policies
already adopted by the Group.

1.4 Subsidiaries 1.4

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls
an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from

its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the entity. When assessing whether the
Group has power, only substantive rights (held by the Group and other
parties) are considered.

Subsidiaries are consolidated into the consolidated financial
statements from the date that control commences until the date that
control ceases.

Intra-group balances, transactions and cash flows and any unrealised
profits arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way
as unrealised gains but only to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment.

Annual Report 2014-2015 £E4R

The Hong Kong Institute of Education &F&# 52k

EEBUREIE (4)

ErTEEH

BEETA GBS T IR Q%ETE’J (BAEM
a"%i&iﬁﬁw& FHRE - EL BRI MBRE
EASERHENERNSAMBERER &
e EE RN E RN T

(BB IRERR) £105% - (EBM B RS
R 25 R (BB G TER) 275k [1RE
BRI EETAR

(CEBMEHERER) 8325 [ M5 E E M5
BEMEHE] EFTA

AEE Y R ERE R AT AR AR
EEERIS R (2BINFE32) - FRANIERIR
BRI ST ERSARE 2 M

(BEMBREER) $105%5 - (FEH
B EEA) F1255 R (FHET R
®27ik [REHER]1E7TFH

:JZJS%TH BRI R IERTHY <<%.i/%ﬁ7f7’}%

Q) FI10RAENIREBROGR

Eﬁl%i?é\ﬁﬁﬁxi REERERA /LTE'.:H@%
HI B AR St ARz - B RERT SR EE
BRERTBEAZE AARBRERATER
REHEE-

(BREER) B325% [ EERM
A SN SERE SIS

IHERI AR S (BB R HER) 3257 M4 i1
fRAE - BRI AT AR BERMAZ R B0 AT
N AEERBRRL EERTE -

MBAE
MEBARREXAEELHNER E4XA%E
FH2 B XA 2 e R meE R A
LZEAAEEE®R BHENFEBREREM
BN B2 LR AIARERDEH T%
B - ASBROHES LN &
ZE (NEEMEMF AL BEER -

MEBARSmEFRREREEHZIEERE
IREMBWEAThA R E

;‘%@WE‘F CAERNMASR  XHRRER
B UREERNSER  ARRXSMEENE
MARBIEN EREGAVBRRFIG2H
HiH - REARER RRMRXSMELENHRE
RERNEEYELRREIRNERTH
HIHARB IR A BRI TET AL



Notes to the Financial Statements A1 A M

THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION &H#&# A £k
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (x5 G #BF5) - BT BB AEE)

1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued) 1 FEEHBREGE (&)

1.4 Subsidiaries (Continued] 1.4 KBAS (8)
In the Institute’s balance sheet, investments in subsidiaries are BRHE AR AT AIEE N BIEERER
stated at cost less any impairment losses (see Note 1.7), unless the TEAAHENLEES) EHREERBRAAN
investment is classified as held for sale (or included in a disposal FIE RN E IR E IR AR ST AR EE
group that is classified as held for sale). KIEVIBR(2HME1LT) -

1.5 Translation of foreign currencies 1.5 HpEIRE
Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the FAMINERZ FIRZHBRINEERILE - A
foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary INERBNNEEEERBGBRIREAERNIN
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are TREE RN E o [ R R 2 EWN AR TR -

translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet
date. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of ARG ERINEFER EEERAE
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the foreign ARG AN INEERRE -

exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.

1.6 Fixed assets 1.6 HBEFE&EE
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and BEEENUKIRERTINEMRBERKXE
impairment losses (see Note 1.7). PR (2R E1.7) -
Construction in progress represents buildings and other fixed assets ERIREREERTNEFRAMETEE
under construction and is stated at cost less any impairment losses WA AR E BB EBYIR (28HF1.7) -
(see Note 1.7), and is not depreciated. Construction in progress is BREHREMITE - ERTRRE TR KA A
reclassified to the appropriate category of fixed assets when completed Bk SO BRAETEENEZ RN -

and ready for use.

The cost of a fixed asset comprises its purchase price and any BEEEENKANBEEBABAREZEERN
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working BB B ROE BURE ARk &M Pk
condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred WEMERER -EEEEERANEIFEME
after fixed assets have been put into operation, such as repairs and R MATERERESER —BRRE
maintenance, is normally charged to the statement of comprehensive IR mRERPER M5
income in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where BRI Z X H ARG TR R RiE ERZE
it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure resulted in an A EMmEEMLER Bz HERE
increase in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained LAYEZ B EEHRE NG AR @

from the use of the fixed asset, the expenditure is capitalised as an
additional cost of that asset.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its MREENEReEBBEMGHATKRE ST
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its FeERneREEEMRE A EISRE-

estimated recoverable amount.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item MESEERTEEBEMEENBRAR
of fixed assets are determined as the difference between the net BEFERIESFEEBRARASRHE BN ERE
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and are WHIRENEE AT 2 ERRRTHER

recognised in the statement of comprehensive income on the date of
retirement or disposal.
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Bk5B 441 » BT & LB BEN)

1

1.6

1.7

The Hong Kong Institute of Education &F8# 52k

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Fixed assets [Continued)

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over their expected
useful lives of 7 years or the unexpired period of the lease on a
straight-line basis, whichever is shorter. Depreciation of other
fixed assets is calculated to write off the cost of the fixed assets,
less their estimated residual value, if any, using the straight-line

method over their estimated useful lives as follows:

50 Years
3 to b Years

- Buildings
- Fixtures and equipment

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

Impairment of assets
(a) Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired. If there is objective evidence
of an impairment loss on receivables or held-to-maturity
investments carried at amortised cost, the amount of the loss
is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest
rate. The amount of the loss is recognised in the statement

of comprehensive income.

(b) Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed
at each balance sheet date to identify indications that fixed
assets and investments in subsidiaries in the Institute’s
balance sheet may be impaired or an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased. If any such indication exists, the asset’s

recoverable amount is estimated.

- Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its
fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset.
Where an asset does not generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from other assets, the recoverable
amount is determined for the smallest group of assets
that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).
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1.7

1.8

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Impairment of assets [Continued)
(b) Impairment of other assets (Continued)
- Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the statement
of comprehensive income if the carrying amount

of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it
belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment
losses recognised in respect of cash-generating units
are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount

of any goodwill allocated to the cash-generating

unit (or group of units) and then, to reduce the
carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (or
group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that the
carrying value of an asset will not be reduced below
its individual fair value less costs of disposal (if
measurable) or value in use (if determinable).

- Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. A reversal of
impairment loss is limited to the asset’s carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the
statement of comprehensive income in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, receivables and
held-to-maturity investments. The classification depends on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management
determines the classification of its financial assets at the initial
recognition and re-evaluates this designation at every reporting date.

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on
the trade-date - the date on which the Group commits to purchase
or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair
value through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value
through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, and
transaction costs are expensed in the statement of comprehensive
income. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.8 Financial assets (Continued)
(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset is classified as fair value through profit
or loss if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the short term or if so designated by management. Assets
in this category are classified as current assets if they are
either held for trading or are expected to be realised within
12 months of the balance sheet date.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value are
presented in the statement of comprehensive income in the
period in which they arise. Dividend income from financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in
the statement of comprehensive income as part of interest
and net investment income when the Group’s right to
receive payments is established.

(b) Receivables

Receivables representing time deposits are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. They arise when the
Group provides money or services directly to a debtor with
no intention of trading the receivable. They are included
in current assets, except for maturities greater than 12
months after the balance sheet date. These are classified
as non-current assets. They are initially recognised at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, unless the discounting effect
is insignificant, less provision for impairment.

(c) Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturities that the management has the positive
intention and ability to hold to maturity. Held-to-maturity
investments are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid
prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active (and for
unlisted securities), the Group establishes fair value by using
valuation techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s
length transactions or reference to other instruments that are
substantially the same and discounted cash flow analysis.
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Notes to the Financial Statements A1 A M

THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION &H#&# A £k
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (x5 G #BF5) - BT BB AEE)

1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued) 1 FESHBREE (8)

1.9  Accounts and other receivables 1.9  FEWBRFR R H it FEU =R
Accounts and other receivables are initially recognised at fair value FEUWBR R R EAb R R SE AR R (BEER K
and thereafter stated at amortised cost using the effective interest BRI R BRI SRR SR AT RO E B &
method, less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment TR - EARBHEBRERASEKEXIRER
of receivables is established when there is objective evidence that FREY R B FT FRIE R - BEFE BN Rk FE UL
the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according FERERERE BECHEAAERANSER
to the terms of the receivables. The amount of the provision is NHAAERF R BVEVREREBEER
measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and STEOBERFR)TRRT RS EKNERD
the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the HEVMEFARREREREME N EEE
asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate 2 - BENRAESZBERBNERESENR
computed at initial recognition of these assets), where the effect FENBEBELELHARARANER - VG-
of discounting is material. The carrying amount of the assets is Yok a e - Rl AE MRS AMEE 2
reduced through the use of an allowance account, and the amount AT E MUEE R ROB I E B UL E) - #5782 E e
of the loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income. E K

When a receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off are credited to the statement of comprehensive income.

1.10 Cash and cash equivalents 110 RERFEEEY
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, ReFRSEEYMREFERS  FHRAERT
deposits held at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid BEEBESR UREBRNS RS ENIRE -5
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash LY BIERA SR EXNEBEZ BRI R T I
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, BEREEHSEMNEFENRE  WERAKL=E
having been within three months of maturity at acquisition. AREE] -
1.11 Accounts payable and accruals 111 BRI RERIE
Accounts payable and accruals are initially recognised at fair value and FERBRR R ERT B RIR DA BEER 2k
subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the effect of discounting REHERAAR  BMTRTELTEK B
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost. WA o
1.12 Employee benefits 112 {ESEEH
(a) Employee leave entitlements ()  EEAEENRE
Employee entitlements to annual leave and development EEAZBENFREERBERBNR
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A AT IEER TA®R MEERKEE
provision is made for the estimated liability for unutilised BEEABRGERHARIIHFR
annual leave and development leave as a result of services MERBMSROMGEAEE CRE
rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date. i
Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave & B 7] = B HY R R A 2 (R TE AR IR B
are not recognised until the time of leave. e
(b) Superannuation scheme () REEETE
The Institute has set up a superannuation scheme (the HREER S —EAES B ([R5
“Scheme”) to provide its employees with benefits on &) REBRFRIRIBERAER -

retirement or termination of employment.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.12 Employee benefits (Continued)
(b) Superannuation scheme (Continued)

Members of the Scheme contribute 5% of their basic
monthly salaries to the Scheme and benefits are paid

to them on their retirement or on leaving employment
subject to certain conditions as stipulated in the Scheme’s
trust deed. Contributions to the Scheme are expensed

as incurred and other than those monthly contributions,
the Institute has no further obligation for the payment of
termination or retirement benefits to its employees.

(c) Mandatory provident fund scheme

The Group has established mandatory provident fund scheme
(“MPF scheme”) in Hong Kong. The assets of the MPF
scheme are held in separate trustee-administered funds.

Both the Group and the employees are required to contribute
5% of the employees’ relevant income, subject to a statutory
maximum requirement per employee per month. The Group’s
contribution to the MPF scheme is expensed as incurred.

1.13 Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount
when the Group or the Institute has a legal or constructive obligation
arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure
expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

1.14 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Recurrent subventions and grants are
recognised as income over the periods necessary to match them
with the related costs which they are intended to compensate, on
a systematic basis, based on the assumption that the conditions of
the recurrent subventions can be met.
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Notes to the Financial Statements A1 A M

THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION &H#&# A £k
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (x5 G #BF5) - BT BB AEE)

1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued) 1 FEFEHBRME (&

1.14 Revenue recognition (Continued] 114 WzRtEsR ()
Government subventions and grants, which are earmarked for FERIE E AR R SRR AR
specific purposes, are initially recognised as deferred income A BAREEREA G EHIREBE S KA WS GG
when there is a reasonable assurance that the Group will comply R $ R A AT UCER B - BT R TE 2 U s R R
with the conditions attached to it and that the subventions will be SRR RHE B 2 BB A B Rt iR

received. They are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income on a systematic basis to match with the related costs for
which they are intended to be used.

Government subventions and grants, and donations spent on FARERFR BT ER A& A KBRS
capital expenditure are recorded as deferred capital funds and are RELEERES WNEERARBR LB
released and credited to the statement of comprehensive income BENMGAIFERFHANES LB 2E Y
on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the o HESEmAZ R ERTE AR -

related assets when the assets are put in use, to the extent of the
related depreciation expense for that period.

Grants from government agencies for courses are recognised when BT # A B SRR BN RIS IR it 18 RFF & H
services are provided and complied with the conditions attached to FRM SR R B SR - L S B E 2 EI A &R
it. They are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income IR B RRIZH HIRR AR -

over the duration of the related courses.

Tuition programmes and other fees, and auxiliary services income BB SRIZNE fth U B BB AR 75 HO U AR
are recognised over the period of the courses or services to which BRI R RS URF S R e BRI ARR
they relate.

Donations in cash and cash equivalents or other investment KB RkReEBYSHE—BRARNEMEE
instruments for general purposes are recognised as income at fair TAERAWBRAEHGRRATGEKRE S LB
values when it is probable that they will be received, which is RERABBA(E—RIBRT  ZR KBS
generally upon their receipt. RFFETHERR) ©

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective FEMWA REEERRERF SIEER o

interest method.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment 5% 2 M5 ATEWSCERURR T ) R A6 B TE PR B SR ©
is established.

Operating lease rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis. KERENHSRA LB EARK -
1.15 Operating leases 115 EEHE

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of AR T AR B LTS 1R BRI R EB ) LR AN
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating W AR ERRAKEHE RIBKE
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any AEEHNNRENBREE AR I FEHEM
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the statement HEEE) B EAE MR EN SRR &
of comprehensive income in equal instalments over the accounting FEHAETER GRS BNSE—&
periods covered by the lease term, except where an alternative basis FEERREREEEEMEEMNKEEXA
is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from BN o TS PSR BB e P9 FE R E W s R
the leased asset. Leased incentives received are recognised in FRER AT EF KBTS - B
the statement of comprehensive income as an integral part of the SEHEEANSTTHEARNERERPIIZ-

aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent rentals are charged
to the statement of comprehensive income in the accounting period
in which they are incurred.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.16 Related parties

(a) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is

related to the Group if that person:

0]

(ii)

(iii)

has control or joint control over the Group;
has significant influence over the Group; or

is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group or the Group’s parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

0]

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

The entity and the Group are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members

who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person

in their dealings with the entity.

2 Financial risk and fund risk management

2.1 Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk

management procedures focus on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seek to minimise potential adverse effects on the
Group’s financial performance.
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Notes to the Financial Statements SRR

THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION FHE#%E 20z
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (B =B #8551 + AT 2 LB BE)

2 Financial risk and fund risk management [(Continued) 2 MBEBERESEISERE (&)
2.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 21 HMBRKREZE (8)
(a) Market risk () TmHER

() SMNERE
AEBEFBLE MEZXHNUE
BREBM-AEENEERATE
KEBE AR ARSBNEESRE
TRHANSREENRSERTN

(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Group conducts its operation in Hong Kong

with its transactions denominated in Hong Kong
dollars (“HKD”). The Group derives its operation
income mainly in HKD. The Group’s foreign currency

exposures arise mainly from and are substantially ETTMARKE BB ERERS
limited to the exchange rate movements between FE @ B2 = Z 2R B (TR R ER D PR ) 7
HKD and United States dollars (“USD"”) and MR MAREHERRE)

Renminbi (“RMB”) because most of the financial
assets held under treasury investments and cash
balances which are subject to foreign exchange
movements are denominated in USD and RMB.

TRV EB RN EE R
IR R R BE B AN T 5T
ENEEREEXABMEENE

The following table details the Group’s and the
Institute’'s exposure at the balance sheet date to
currency risk arising from recognised assets or

liabilities denominated in a currency other than
the functional currency of the entity to which they
relate. For presentation purposes, the amounts of
the exposure are shown in HKD, translated using

WRREE - RITEFIR - [ A
EROREERNREEXRRE
WIABEHIR -

the spot rate at the year end date.

2015

Held-to-maturity investments
Time deposits

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts payable and accruals

Net exposure arising from
recognised assets and liabilities

2014

Held-to-maturity investments
Time deposits

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts payable and accruals

Net exposure arising from
recognised assets and liabilities

United States Australian Canadian Pounds  New Zealand
Dollars Renminbi Dollars Dollars Sterling Dollars
E AR BT mERT Ex HTEmTT
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T Ti T T T
—E—-hF

FEZIHEKRE 56,220 - - - - -
TEBTFR 65,738 1,865 - - - -
ReRIREEB/Y 32,323 799 989 25 1,710 1,368
FEABR R R FE R TR (382) (3,351) (1,000) (1,665) (1,474)

EHEREEMBEMEEN
[R\ BRI FRE 153,899 (687) (11) 25 45 (106)
United States Australian Canadian Pounds  New Zealand
Dollars Renminbi Dollars Dollars Sterling Dollars
ET AR¥ BIT mEXT T it
$'000 $000 $000 $'000 $000 $'000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr

—Z-mF

HEZRIHRKRE 25,025 67,400 - - -
TEERTF R 40,716 207,673 809 - 739 1,689
Re RS EEY 98,591 48,624 135 30 38 16
FERBRR R FEE TR IR (862) (107) (268) (30) =

BHERAEMBEHEERN
[B\ BRI SRR 163,470 323,590 676 30 747 1,705
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2 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued) 2 MBRBRESEMER (4)
2.1 Financial risk factors (Continued] 21  EHBEBEE (8)
(a) Market risk (Continued) (F) mmRkE (&

(i Foreign exchange risk (Continued) (—) INERK (&)

Institute

United States Australian Canadian Pounds  New Zealand
Dollars Renminbi Dollars Dollars Sterling Dollars
ESM AR JRTT mEXxT S APRE T
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Ft Ft Tt Tt Tt Fit
2015 —E-EHF

Held-to-maturity investments BERBEBRE 56,220 = = = = =
Time deposits TEHFER 65,738 = = = = =
Cash and cash equivalents BE& LIRS EED 32,323 107 989 25 1,710 1,368
Accounts payable and accruals FETER R R e TR (382) (3,351) (1,000) = (1,665) (1,474)

Net exposure arising from BEREEMABEELER
recognised assets and liabilities R ASE R 153,899 (3,244) (11) 25 45 (106)
United States Australian Canadian Pounds  New Zealand
Dollars Renminbi Dollars Dollars Sterling Dollars
ESM AR JRIT I, w7 S St b
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $000
Ft Ft Ft Ft Ft Fit

2014 —z mE

Held-to-maturity investments BEREHEERE 25,025 67,400 = = = s
Time deposits TEETER 40,716 200,233 809 - 739 1,689
Cash and cash equivalents e RIS EEY 98,591 48,624 135 30 38 16
Accounts payable and accruals FEABRR R PR T RIE (862) (107) (268) - (30 -

Net exposure arising from BEREEMABEMESERN
recognised assets and liabilities R FRE 163,470 316,150 676 30 747 1,705
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2 Financial risk and fund risk management [(Continued)

2.1
(a)
(i)

Financial risk factors (Continued)
Market risk (Continued)

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The following table indicates the instantaneous
change on the Group’s and Institute’s surplus

for the year and funds that would arise if foreign
exchange rates to which the Group and the Institute
have significant exposure at the balance sheet date
had changed at that date, assuming all other risk
variables remained constant. In this respect, it is
assumed that the pegged rate between HKD and USD
would not be materially affected by any changes in
movement in value of USD against other currencies.
Other components of funds would not be affected by
changes in the foreign exchange rates. The analysis is
performed on the same basis for 2014.

Notes to the Financial Statements SRR

2 MEBEERESEMERE (4)

241
()

IEEEE (4)
TISEAR (&)

(—) SMERKE (#)

SURE DT
TRIFTAEERBENFER
MR ESEEREEMMAZER
R ERTRNEERD B (R&
PG EL o B 52 B i 5 S 22 M D
R gt s ALl
BRETHEHEMEENEAEE
BEHY TR BT EETTABE
EREREANTE - ESPHM
RN BT E X BERBENF
BoZnek—E—NFHERN
EAEMIEHA

Group &EE

Renminbi
Australian Dollars
Canadian Dollars
Pounds Sterling

New Zealand Dollars

2015

Increase/(decrease) in

Effect on surplus

Increase/(decrease) in

2014

Effect on surplus

foreign exchange rates and funds foreign exchange rates and funds
[ & HBHRES = HBHRES
EFI(TEE) ) EFI(TEE) of-Z
$'000 $'000
T T
AREE 5% (34) 5% 16,180
(5)% 34 (5)% (16,180)
BRI 5% (1) 5% 34
(5)% 1 (5)% (34)
g 5% 1 5% 2
(5)% (1) (5)% (2)
HEE 5% 2 5% 37
(5)% (2) (5)% (37)
FTPaE T 5% (5) 5% 85
(5)% 5 (5)% (85)

Institute %

Renminbi
Australian Dollars
Canadian Dollars
Pounds Sterling

New Zealand Dollars

2015

Increase/(decrease) in

Effect on surplus

Increase/(decrease) in

2014

Effect on surplus

foreign exchange rates and funds foreign exchange rates and funds
[ = HBHEES M= HBEHREES
EFHI(TEE) o2 EFHI(TEE) 02
$'000 $'000
Tt Tt
AR 5% (162) 5% 15,808
(5)% 162 (5)% (15,808)
JBIT 5% (1) 5% 34
(5)% 1 (5)% (34)
meXxT 5% 1 5% 2
(5)% (1) (5)% (2)
S 5% 2 5% 37
(5)% (2) (5)% (37)
TR 5% (5) 5% 85
(5)% 5 (5)% (85)
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2 Financial risk and fund risk management [(Continued)

2.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
Market risk (Continued)

(a)

(b)

(ii)

(iii)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises primarily from the
interest-bearing financial assets held under treasury
investments, which are reviewed on a regular basis in
accordance with the Group’s policies and guidelines.

Based on the sensitivity analysis performed at

30 June 2015, if interest rates on variable rate
interest-bearing bank deposits had been 50 basis
points higher or 25 basis points lower with all other
variables held constant, surplus for the year would
have been $639,000 higher (2014: $505,000
higher) or $128,000 lower (2014: $59,000 lower)
respectively, as a result of higher/lower interest
income on bank deposits.

Price risk

Price risk refers to equity price changes arising from
equity investments classified as financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss. The Group is not exposed
to commodity price risk. To manage its equity price
risk, the portfolio is diversified in accordance with the
limits set by the Group. Given the insignificant amount
of the portfolio of listed equity investments held by

the Group, the management believes that the Group'’s
equity price risk is minimal.

Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to its

deposits and cash at banks, accounts receivable and

investment balances with financial institutions. There

are procedures in place to mitigate the risk and the

exposures to these credit risks are monitored closely by the

management on an ongoing basis.

-E The Hong Kong Institute of Education &F&# 52k
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2 REERREEEMER (F)

2 Financial risk and fund risk management [(Continued)

2.1 Financial risk factors [Continued)

(b)

(c)

Credit risk (Continued)

Accounts receivable in respect of tuition fees are receivable
by due dates preset every year according to the academic
calendar. The Group has a policy of withholding the issue of
academic documents to students to enhance the quality of
accounts receivable. The credit risk in investment balances
with financial institutions and deposits and cash at banks
are limited because the counterparties are mainly banks

and financial institutions with high credit-ratings assigned
by international credit-rating agencies. For banks and
financial institutions, only independently rated parties with a
minimum Moody’s rating of “A” are accepted. The Institute
has no significant concentration of credit risk and the risk
exposure is diversified over a large number of counterparties.
The Institute has policies that limit the amount of credit
exposure to any single financial institution.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to monitor current and expected
liquidity requirements regularly to ensure that it
maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity
requirements in both short and longer terms.

Liquidity risk is the risk that funds will not be available to
meet liabilities as and when they fall due, and it results
from mismatch of assets and liabilities. The Group
performs regular projected cash flow analysis to manage
liquidity risk to ensure that all liabilities due and known
funding requirements could be met. Prudent liquidity
management also includes maintaining adequate credit
facilities in the Group’s approved banks.

The table below analyses the Group’s and the Institute’s
financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the
contractual maturity dates. The amounts disclosed in the
table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balance
for accounts payable and accruals due within 12 months
equal their carrying balances, as the impact of discounting
is not significant.

Notes to the Financial Statements A1 A M

21 BIEEREZE (8)
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BRSENEBYSRIRERERES
FREROIN PR - AEEE
HERE  REABEBRASERR
BERFRAXMROER - LARTHIRE &
WERRAIKT - E 2 BB ENRES
SMERERTREPHERRART
N ARPOEMTEZREFEKE
EERER TREEFAMIRITH
SRR REKBE AR &IE
REHERME [A] FFEMRITMERE
BB AR - B W EEAN(E
HERRES  MARAETEE B
BT ZEE AT - #b A BERRHIL
ERE-MERENEERR LR -

mBE RS

AEEARRTEHERER MBI
MBEEHF NERAEEFA R
RHIR S R R SRR AR R

nBERRIEEREDPXNEZ
BFESEMNRER YREEELARE
MEREC - AEEEHATRERER
RO AERRBE SRR R
ENFERHABEMENNE ST K.
EENORDESERTREEAREE
RAERITPERRANEERE -
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2 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued) 2 MBRBRESEMER (4)
2.1 Financial risk factors [Continued) 21 HMBEREZE (8)
(c) Liquidity risk (Continued) M) wEESRR (&)
Group Z&%£E
Upto 3 monthsto 1 year to Over
3 months 1 year 2 years 2 years Total
=EASKNUT =ZEAE—F —EEfF —EPE skl
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fr Fit Fr Fir
At 30 June 2015 R-Z—HF<A=1H
Accounts payable, accruals FERTERIR - FESTRUE K
and other deposits Hiniz e 123,995 2,529 950 100 127,574
At 30 June 2014 R-ZB-—NFEXA=1H
Accounts payable, accruals FEATBREN - FERTSRIE K
and other deposits Hinik s 111,006 2,604 200 500 114,310

Institute %z

Upto 3 monthsto 1 year to Over
3 months 1 year 2 years 2 years Total
=@AAKUT =EAE—F —FE-F ZFENE FEk)
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
FiT Tt Tt FiT T
At 30 June 2015 R-ZB—HFXA=1H
Accounts payable, accruals FERTERIR « EETRE R
and other depos”:s ﬁﬁiﬂ}ﬁ@ 120,032 2,529 950 100 123,611
At 30 June 2014 R-B-—NFEXA=+H
Accounts payable, accruals FERTBRIR - FESTRUE R
and other deposits ﬁﬁﬂ}ﬁ@ 106,539 2,604 200 500 109,843
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Financial risk and fund risk management [(Continued)

Financial risk factors (Continued)
(d) Fair values measurement

The following table presents the carrying value of financial
instruments measured at fair value at the balance sheet date
categorised into the three-level of the fair value hierarchy
defined in HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement, with the fair
value of each financial instrument categorised in its entirety
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to that
fair value measurement. The levels are defined as follows:

- Level 1 (highest level): fair value measured using quoted
prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical financial
instruments at the balance sheet date.

- Level 2: fair value measured using quoted prices in active
markets for similar financial instruments, quoted prices
for identical or similar financial instruments in markets
that are considered less than active, or using valuation
techniques in which all significant inputs are directly or
indirectly based on observable market data.

- Level 3 (lowest level): fair value measured using valuation
techniques in which any significant input is not based on
observable market data.

The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers between levels
of fair value hierarchy at the balance sheet date in which
they occur.

Notes to the Financial Statements SRR

2 HEEERESERER (8)

21  EHBEKRER (8)

T AnEEHE
TREVEZAABEFENEHIA
HHEEMEREE -SSR (BB
BHISIRAERY) 135 — (R4 (EE
8| AREN=EAREEER M
SESRIANEEENYETEHR
AEBEASEAEENSZEERBA
ERDE - BBROESIOT -

- FEMERER) ERREER
HREH TAEERTSMNIRE(
REREB) KA ERABE-

- FCEMCERBEUSRTATER
EHSNRERRIBELUSRT
AEIRERMISNREXGHER
i (A2HEENEAEEEERNK
B BRNTSEEAER)
KA EBRA(BE-

- FZRRHREERR)  RAMER
M (FTAEZM A B IEAR B
RHNTISEBAER)KABAA
B{E-

AEENBEREARBEER ZHH
RERNREHEEREREWED-

Fair value measurements 2 AEE &

Group and Institute & &R Hifz

2015 2014
Level 1 Level 2 Total Level 1 Level 2 Total
E-EBHR FEL ekl BBl F_EH 4%
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T Fit Fx T F Fit
Recurring fair value measurements: EHEMHLUAAEBENE :
Assets EE
Financial assets at fair value RARBEAABRZN
through profit or loss: ERMEE
- Investment in listed unit trust - FHEBAEFERE - = = 19,873 - 19,873
- Investment in unlisted unit trust -FE M EMEFERE = 1,300 1,300 1,342 1,342
- 1,300 1,300 19,873 1,342 21,215

During the years ended 30 June 2014 and 2015, there were
no transfers between instruments in Level 1 and Level 2.

HE-Z-AN"ZT-MFA=1H
LFEERN AEETESBRTAEAR
BESHE_ERBIEHERE -
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2 Financial risk and fund risk management [(Continued) 2

2.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 21
(d) Fair values measurement (Continued)

The fair value of investment in unlisted unit trust in Level 2
is determined by the number of unit trust held by the Group
times its indicative market value as at the balance sheet date.
The indicative market value is quoted by the unit trust and is
calculated from its net asset value on each dealing day.

2.2 Fund risk management 2.2

The Institute is a government subvented education institution
established under the laws of Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region (“HKSAR"), which main objects are to provide studies and
training in teacher education and facilities for research into and
the development of education. The Institute is not subject to any
externally imposed capital requirements, except as stated in Note
15, and its activities are mainly funded by government grants
and tuition fees, the spending of which is governed by the UGC
Notes on Procedures and other grant conditions. The Institute’s
activities are also funded by donations and funds generated from
self-financing activities.

The various restricted and other funds represent the unspent
balance of such grants, income, donations and other specific
purpose funds. These funds are managed according to the relevant
grant and funding conditions, where applicable, and the Institute’s
investment and financial management guidelines and procedures
with the view of meeting the objects of the Institute.

None of the Institute’s subsidiaries are subject to any externally
imposed capital requirements and their capital management
policies are governed by their own financial management guidelines
and procedures with the view of safeguarding the subsidiaries’
ability to continue as a going concern.

2.3 Fair value estimation 2.3

The carrying values less impairment provision of receivables and
payables are a reasonable approximation of their fair values.

The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is
estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows at

the current market interest rate that is available to the Group for
similar financial instruments, unless the effect of discounting will
be immaterial.
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THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION FHE#%E 20z
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Bt 5B #855) » A< LB AEN)

3 Fixed assets 3 BE&E

Group &5&H

Leasehold Fixtures and Construction

Buildings improvements  equipment  in Progress Total
BF HEWMEE RKEREE ERIR Pk
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T Fit T T
Cost: B
At 1 July 2013 RZE—=F+HA—H 2,384,052 228,195 284,675 590 2,897,512
Additions HE - 4,812 20,937 20,345 46,094
Transfers R - 1,685 - (1,685) -
Disposals BE - - (9,283) - (9,283)
At 30 June 2014 RZZE—mFA=+H 2,384,052 234,692 296,329 19,250 2,934,323
At 1 July 2014 R-ZZ—WMFE+HA—H 2,384,052 234,692 296,329 19,250 2,934,323
Additions HE - 4,203 20,514 30,881 55,598
Transfers BE - 14,072 16,604 (30,676) -
Disposals BE - - (2,870) - (2,870)
At 30 June 2015 RZZE—RAF~A=1H 2,384,052 252,967 330,577 19,455 2,987,051
Accumulated depreciation: REHTE
At 1 July 2013 R-ZE—=F+A—H 605,883 85,780 231,028 - 922,691
Charge for the year REEHE 47,675 28,462 19,399 = 95,500
Written back on disposal REZER - - (9,281) - (9,281)
At 30 June 2014 R-ZE—WFA=+H 653,558 114,206 241,146 - 1,008,910
At 1 July 2014 R-Z—mFLHA—H 653,558 114,206 241,146 - 1,008,910
Charge for the year REGHE 47,676 30,457 22,651 - 100,784
Written back on disposal BE%ER - - (2,870) - (2,870)
At 30 June 2015 R-_ZT—RFA=1+AH 701,234 144,663 260,927 - 1,106,824
Net book value: BREEE :
At 30 June 2015 R-_ZE—REA=1+A 1,682,818 108,304 69,650 19,455 1,880,227
At 30 June 2014 RZZT—mFA=1H 1,730,494 120,486 55,183 19,250 1,925,413
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3 Fixed assets (Continued)

3

BE&E (&)

Institute Bz

Leasehold Fixtures and Construction

Cost:

At 1 July 2013
Additions
Transfers
Disposals

At 30 June 2014

At 1 July 2014
Additions
Transfers
Disposals

At 30 June 2015

Accumulated depreciation:

At 1 July 2013
Charge for the year

Written back on disposal

At 30 June 2014

At 1 July 2014
Charge for the year

Written back on disposal

At 30 June 2015

Net book value:

At 30 June 2015

At 30 June 2014

The Hong Kong Institute of Education &F&# 52k

B :
R—ZT—=F+HF—H
HE
R
BE

RZZ—mFA=+H

R-ZE—MFE+A—H
BE
R
RE

RZZE—RFRXA=1H

RETHTE -
R_F—=F+F—H
REREFE
BEEREE

RZZE—WFA=1+H
R=ZT—MF+A—AH

REEFE
BRERED

RZZ—RFSA=TH

BREHE -

RZZE—RFA=TH

RZZ—mFEA=1H

Buildings improvements  equipment  in Progress Total
BF HEWMERE KBERRE TR Rkl
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
F FT T FT T
2,380,288 225,463 277,003 590 2,883,344
- 4,609 20,768 20,345 45,722
- 1,685 - (1,685) =
= = (8,520) = (8,520)
2,380,288 231,757 289,251 19,250 2,920,546
2,380,288 231,757 289,251 19,250 2,920,546
- 1,126 20,042 30,881 52,049
- 14,072 16,604 (30,676) =
= = (2,819) = (2,819)
2,380,288 246,955 323,078 19,455 2,969,776
604,914 84,471 224,677 - 914,062
47,602 28,052 18,650 - 94,304
= = (8,519) = (8,519)
652,516 112,523 234,808 - 999,847
652,516 112,523 234,808 - 999,847
47,603 29,853 21,843 - 99,299
= = (2,819) = (2,819)
700,119 142,376 253,832 - 1,096,327
1,680,169 104,579 69,246 19,455 1,873,449
1,727,772 119,234 54,443 19,250 1,920,699
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4

Investments

4

Group &5%E Institute #B%

2015

$’000

Fx

Investments in institutional entities (Note a) RRBHENIRE (HMER) 1

Investments in subsidiaries (Note b)

Note a:

Note b:

RHBARRERE (L)

Investments in institutional entities

The Institute holds 1 share of $500 (2014: 1 share of $500), representing 12.5% of
the share capital of Joint Universities Computer Centre Limited, a company providing
computer services for the UGC-funded Higher Educational Institutions in Hong Kong.

The Institute has a 12.5% (2014: 12.5%) interest, without investment cost, in Joint
University Programmes Admissions System (“JUPAS”) which was incorporated on 18
September 1990 as a company limited by guarantee. The purpose of the company
is to administer and operate the joint admissions system for and on behalf of each
member of the JUPAS.

The Institute holds a 25% interest in 2014, without investment cost, in EdExchange
Limited which was incorporated in Hong Kong on 21 March 2005 as a company
limited by guarantee. The company ceased its business on 13 August 2013 with date
of dissolution being taken effective on 19 November 2013.

The Institute has a 12.5% (2014: 12.5%) interest, without investment cost, in Joint
Quality Review Committee Limited (“JQRC”) which was incorporated on 26 August
2005 as a company limited by guarantee. The purpose of the company is to provide
and implement a peer review framework for the quality assurance of self-financing,
associate-degree programmes in the continuing education units of the members in
the JQRC.

The Institute has a 12.5% (2014: 12.5%) interest, without investment cost, in JULAC
Joint Universities Research Archive Limited which was incorporated on 30 September
2011 as a company limited by guarantee. The purpose of the company is to advance
education and research, to establish, maintain and manage a repository of books,
serials, periodicals, audiovisuals and other research materials from UGC funded
institutions in Hong Kong and to provide library facilities.

Given the nature of these institutional entities and the insignificance of the investment
costs, the Institute did not account for them in its financial records. In addition,
taking into consideration that there are no significant operations in these institutional
entities and they are immaterial to the Group, their results are not accounted for in the
Group’s consolidated financial statements.

Investments in subsidiaries

The Institute has a 100% (2014: 100%) interest, without investment cost, in The
HKIEd Schools Limited which was incorporated in Hong Kong on 14 December 1998
as a company limited by guarantee. The purpose of the company is to plan, establish
and manage schools.

The Institute has a 100% (2014: 100%) interest, without investment cost, in HKIEd
School of Continuing and Professional Education Limited (“HKIEd SCPE”) which was
incorporated in Hong Kong on 28 June 2006 as a company limited by guarantee. The
purpose of the company is to set up, maintain and operate, in conjunction with the
Institute for the promotion and advancement of professional, technical and continuing
education, foster and provide courses leading to awards as well as courses of general
interest, and where appropriate, provide learning opportunities in or outside Hong
Kong. The HKIEd SCPE has assumed the responsibilities and mission of the Division
of Continuing Professional Education of the HKIEd since 1 July 2006.

The results of these subsidiaries are accounted for in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

R&
2014 2015 2014
$'000 $'000 $'000
Fi 5 T
1 1 1
1 1

B BB RE
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ERIT R (REFEH)

Group =58

Financial assets at

5 Financial instruments by category 5

m The Hong Kong Institute of Education &F&# 52k

fair value through Held-to-
profit or loss maturity
Receivables RARBEEFA investments Total
FEUGR BEremEE REZIHAKE ek
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Bt T T T T
Financial assets as at R-B-HFXA=THH
30 June 2015 SWMEE

Held-to-maturity investments HEEIHERE 6 = = 65,417 65,417
Time deposits TE BATF 3K 7 772,462 = - 772,462
Accounts receivable FEUWARFK 8 36,402 - - 36,402
Security deposits REBEIES 8 8,354 - - 8,354

Financial assets at fair value RARBEFABZN
through profit or loss SREE 9 = 1,300 - 1,300
Cash and cash equivalents ReRReEEY 10 670,377 - - 670,377
1,487,595 1,300 65,417 1,554,312

Financial assets as at R-ZB—NEXA=THH
30 June 2014 SEEE

Held-to-maturity investments BHHEEIHAKRE 6 - - 92,425 92,425
Time deposits TE BT 7 680,429 - - 680,429
Accounts receivable FEUBR K 8 45,397 = = 45,397
Security deposits RBIES 8 5,717 = - 5,717

Financial assets at fair value BRARBEFABRY
through profit or loss SREE 9 - 21,215 - 21,215
Cash and cash equivalents B RBEEEEY 10 519,611 - - 519,611
1,251,154 21,215 92,425 1,364,794

Annual Report 2014-2015 R




THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION FHE#%E 20z
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Bt 5B #855) » A< LB AEN)

5 ERT R (REH) (&)

5

Financial instruments by category (Continued]

Institute 5%

Financial assets as at

30 June 2015

Held-to-maturity investments

Time deposits

Accounts receivable

Accounts due from subsidaries

Security deposits

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial assets as at

30 June 2014

Held-to-maturity investments

Time deposits

Accounts receivable

Accounts due from subsidaries

Security deposits

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial liabilities as at

30 June
Accounts payable, accruals
and other

R-B-RFAA=+THK

EWEE

HEERHAKE

EHFR

JRE BT A R FRIE

REZRS

BAREBEABZEDN
SREAE

Re MRS FEY

R-ZB—NEXA=1+HH

SHMEE
FEZZHARE
EHTFR

& L PR /B 2 ) RO 3R IR
RERE
BAREEFAREN
Re MBS EEY

RAA=ZTHNEREE

FERTARIR - FERTARIA
prEtic)

Note

ftaz

® 0 0 N O

e}

0 0 0 N O

©

Note
Htax

Notes to the Financial Statements ki Loyl

Financial assets at

fair value through Held-to-

profit or loss maturity
Receivables RARBEFA investments Total
e BREOSREE REZIHERE i
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Tt T T v
i : 65,417 65,417
753,247 - - 753,247
36,272 - - 36,272
1 - - 1
8,338 - - 8,338
- 1,300 - 1,300
662,397 - - 662,397
1,460,255 1,300 65,417 1,526,972
- - 92,425 92,425
672,989 - - 672,989
45,172 - - 45,172
565 - - 565
5,701 - - 5,701
- 21,215 - 21,215
497,682 - - 497,682
1,222,109 21,215 92,425 1,335,749

2015 2014
$'000 $'000
Fr Tt
127,574 114,310

2015
$'000
Fr

123,611

2014
$'000
T

109,843

Group A%£E Institute 2Bz
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THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION FE#E#%E 20z
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (B =B #8851 + AT 2 LB K BEN)

6 Held-to-maturity investments 6 RHAEEIYEKRE

Group and Institute <&@ R

2015 2014
$'000 $'000
Fr Tt
Unlisted, at amortised cost JEETH - HREBHAAR 65,417 92,425
Less: Current portion W mBE D SRR ARENEE
classified as current assets - (92,425)
65,417 -
7 Time deposits 7 EHIER
Group &5%E Institute 2%
2015 2014 2015 2014
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Tt Fr Fx
Time deposits with original JREHA A FBiA31E A &Y
maturity over 3 months TEHTFR
Current portion ENERD
- Unpledged - RYEHE IR 766,462 674,429 747,247 666,989
- Pledged - BEEER 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
772,462 680,429 753,247 672,989
The effective interest rate on time deposits with original maturity over REEBABR=EANERFROERNER
3 months was 1.06% (2014: 1.92%) per annum. These deposits 1.06%(=ZZF—WF : 1.92%) : L E 17 30 I
have a weighted average maturity of 123 days (2014: 185 days). FHEIEAR A123H(ZF— M4 : 185H)
The pledged time deposits of $6,000,000 (2014: $6,000,000) are TE BAfF R 600& 7L(— T — VU4 : 600& T) A 1E
used as securities for the Group’s bank overdraft facilities which have AN F AR AR B AR IRTTIE R ER
not been utilised as at year end (2014: $Nil). (ZT— U - 4E) -

Annual Report 2014-2015 R
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Notes to the Financial Statements BB
THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION FHE#%E 20z

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Bt 5B #855) » A< LB AEN)

8 Accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments 8 FEUWIRRTR « =& RIAFRRIA
Group Z&£ME Institute 2Bz
2015 2014 2015 2014
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T Fr T FT
Accounts receivable FEUARFR 36,402 45,397 36,272 45,172
Less: Provision for impairment B RERE
(Note b) HiEz) (2,826) (2,942) (2,794) (2,903)
33,576 42,455 33,478 42,269
Amounts due from subsidiaries FE UK /8 A R FRIR - - 1 565
(Note c) o))
Security deposits RBIE S 8,354 5,717 8,338 5,701
Maximum exposure to credit risk FERBN R A 41,930 48,172 41,817 48,535
Prepayments TEfTFRIAE 7,073 6,180 7,032 6,143
49,003 54,352 48,849 54,678
(a) Accounts receivable (F) EURERK
As at 30 June 2015, the Group’s and the Institute’s E_ZT—AFXNA=TH TEB KK
accounts receivable of $3,300,000 (2014: $2,753,000) P e m e R E N B RN A
was past due but not impaired. These mainly relate to a 3,300,000 C(=ZF—PU4F : 2,753,000
number of students and the HKSAR Government for whom D) o WESREE BSRESB R
there is no recent history of default. The ageing analysis of TN BB BB BRI TIE I
accounts receivable is as follows : FT o SRR U AR SRR BR e D ATAN T -

Group Z&5%E Institute #Bx

2015 2014 2015 2014

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Frx T Frx T

Not past due RigHA 30,276 39,702 30,178 39,516
Past due by: B

0 — 3 months 0—318A 2,642 1,180 2,642 1,180

3 - 6 months 3—6fEA 309 1,329 309 1,329

6 — 12 months 6 — 1218 A 261 242 261 242

Over 12 months BiE1218 A 88 2 88 2

33,576 42,455 33,478 42,269
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THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION FE#E#%E 20z
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (B3 B aBF5) BT BB A )

8 Accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments 8

(Continued)

(b) Provision for impairment of accounts receivable

As at 30 June 2015, except for the Group’s and the
Institute’s bad debts written off directly to the statement of
comprehensive income of $Nil (2014: $8,000) and written
back directly to the statement of comprehensive income of
$32,000 (2014: $18,000), the Group’s and the Institute’s
accounts receivable of $2,826,000 (2014: $2,942,000)
and of $2,794,000 (2014: $2,903,000) respectively were
impaired and full provision has been made accordingly.

These mainly relate to a number of students for whom there

are unexpected difficult economic situations. The ageing

of these receivables is as follows :

FEARTR « & RTAHRIE ()

(£)

FEU BE TR R E B
REZE—RFANAZTH BRTAEE
R EERA KSR M E
BRI (ZE U4 :8,0007T) A&
HEREE2ENZRNSTE32,0007T
(ZZ—W4 :18,0007T) 5 REE K
IS B R B EMEE 2 BEEN
FEWBEF 5 Bl 52,826,0007T (=& —
P94F :2,942,0007T) % 2,794,00070(=
ZT—[U4F : 2,903,0007T) * L EFIEE
TP R %A NI IR A SN B R # A
B o h FRIGRERE AT T

Group Z&%£E Institute 2Bz

Past due by:
0 - 3 months
3 -6 months
6 — 12 months
Over 12 months

2015 2014 2015 2014

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Fr Tt Fr T

EiaH

0—3fEA 996 6 996 6
3—6fEA 733 1,266 733 1,266
6— 12{E A 829 1,187 829 1,187
#1218 A 268 483 236 444
2,826 2,942 2,794 2,903

Movements on the provision for impairment of accounts

receivable are as follows :

Group A5£E Institute 2Bz

Balance at 1 July 2014/2013

Provision for impairment
Receivables written off during
the year as uncollectible

Reversal of provision for
impairment

Balance at 30 June 2015/2014

m The Hong Kong Institute of Education &F&# 52k

U AR R H R E BB E BN T

2015 2014 2015 2014
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
7 Fi 5 T
R-E—NFE/ —F—=F 2,942 2,340 2,903 2,213
+A—AtEE
BER 2,794 2,903 2,794 2,903
PRI
L EE e (2,631) (1,792) (2,631) (1,792)
PEER
(279) (509) (272) (421)
R-ZB—HE/ _T—MF 2,826 2,942 2,794 2,903

NA=THmEEF
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (x5 G #BF5) - BT BB AEE)

8 Accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments
[Continued)

(b)

(c)

Provision for impairment of accounts receivable (Continued)

A loss of $2,794,000 (2014: $2,903,000) for the
impairment of accounts receivable was recognised by

the Group and the Institute during the year ended 30
June 2015. The loss has been mainly included in

office expenses under Instruction and Research, Other
Academic Services, Management and General, and
Student and General Education Services in the statement
of comprehensive income, to the extent of $1,414,000
(2014: $1,560,000), $132,000 (2014: $253,000),
$1,132,000 (2014: $1,024,000) and $116,000 (2014:
$66,000) respectively.

The Group’s and the Institute’s unused impairment
provision of $279,000 (2014: $509,000) and $272,000
(2014: $421,000) respectively were reversed and credited
to office expenses under Instruction and Research, Other
Academic Services, Management and General, and Student
and General Education Services in the Group’s statement of
comprehensive income, to the extent of $101,000 (2014:
$200,000), $97,000 (2014: $30,000), $56,000 (2014:
$65,000) and $25,000 (2014: $214,000) respectively
and in the Institute’s statement of comprehensive income,
to the extent of $94,000 (2014: $112,000), $97,000
(2014: $30,000), $56,000 (2014: $65,000) and
$25,000 (2014: $214,000) respectively.

Amounts due from subsidiaries

The amounts due are unsecured and recoverable within
30 days.
at monthly savings account interest rate quoted by bank.

If balance is overdue, interest will be charged

At the balance sheet date, none of the amounts due from
subsidiaries was overdue.

8

Notes to the Financial Statements A1 A M

FEWRR S « R & RTAFTRIE (4F)

(2)

RN RSN R E B8 (48)

HE_ZT—AFA=tTHLEFEAS
B bR RN ERREBER
2,794,00070(=Z —PH4 : 2,903,000
J0) o WWEEBEEBELAZEWERN
BRI Kb B RE B R —
RRRIEUA R A R— R B RIS
’_\ﬁEﬁSEW HEEHRIH1,414,0007T
(ZZ—P94F : 1,560,0007T) - 132,0007T
(ZZ— P04 : 253,0007T) - 1,132,0007T
(ZZ—04 : 1,024,0007T) 116,000
(_7 —PU4F : 66,0007T) °

FI \

REBERHAGAB AR ERED B
279,0007T(=F—M4 : 509,0007T) &
272,00070(=Z— M4 : 421,0007T) 2
EHEE WEFAAER2EREEP
BRI - Kb B RES  BER—
MEEAREE R — BB RS &
REFRZA - HEHH101,0007T(=F
—PO4F : 200,0007T) * 97,0007L(=F
—PO4 :30,0007T) * 56,0007L(=ZF—
PU4F : 65,0007T) % 25,0007 (= ZF —Y
F:214,0007T) : kb 2 E =R
AR5 S8 5 51A94,0007T
(ZZ P4 £ 112,0007T) ~ 97,0007T(=

—PO4 :30,0007T) * 56,0007C(=F
—PU4F :65,0007T) % 25,0007T(=F —
PO4E : 214,0007T) °

W B AR FIR

It I8 PR R A SRR3R AR R 30 A (B
B AR MTAIE@&ﬂEﬁ
HREFRFEGER S -0

I 78 HA R UL P A R R0R -
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THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION FE#E#%E 20z

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (B =B #8851 + AT 2 LB K BEN)

9 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 9

BRAREBENEENEMEE

Group and Institute <&@ Rz

Investment in listed unit trust in B LM BAETERE
Hong Kong, at fair value (RAREE)
Investment in unlisted unit trust, JEEMEBAEFEIRE
at fair value (RASREE)
Note :  Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 5t

are recorded in Interest and Net Investment Income in the statement of
comprehensive income (Note 20).

2015 2014
$'000 $'000
Fi5 FiE

- 19,873
1,300 1,342

1,300 21,215

BARBEA RGNS BEENA A EEZEEDEH
Yozt R ACER B FI B R R A F M a8 (1 520)

10  Cash and cash equivalents 10 HRERBRLEED

Group &5 E Institute Bz
2015 2014 2015 2014
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Tt Fr Fit
Cash at banks and in hand BITEBRRS 127,713 101,507 123,128 90,033
Short-term bank deposits BEER 542,664 418,554 539,269 407,649
670,377 519,611 662,397 497,682

The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was 0.45%
(2014: 0.77%) per annum. These deposits have a weighted
average maturity of 42 days (2014: 28 days).

Annual Report 2014-2015 R
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Notes to the Financial Statements BB
THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION FHE#%E 20z

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Bt 5B #855) » A< LB AEN)

11 Accounts payable and accruals 1 FEARRRERIE
Group Z&5£E Institute 2Bz
2015 2014 2015 2014
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T Fr Fx
Accounts payable FEBRFR 66,174 64,286 61,923 60,252
Accruals FEETRIE 58,248 47,352 58,154 46,919
Other deposits Hibizse 3,152 2,672 3,152 2,672
Amounts due to subsidiaries FEATBTB A RIEFIE - - 382 -
127,574 114,310 123,611 109,843
Receipts in advance TEGRIA 44,074 35,318 43,432 34,680
171,648 149,628 167,043 144,523
The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free B ARMNZRIBEAEEKRME S WIKE
and repayable on demand. The carrying amounts of accounts Kt BEZT-RAFR=T—FAA=T
payable and accruals approximate their fair values as at 30 June B L R B I P S R AR % B AT B R AR T
2015 and 2014. SREEEAREBERE
12  Provision for employee benefits 12 ESEAEE
Group A58 Institute 2Bz
2015 2014 2015 2014
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fx Fr Fx Fr
Staff costs: BERA :
Unutilised annual leave and others RSBV EE R I E At 69,307 62,498 69,307 62,498
Gratuities Hm & 32,622 31,247 32,622 31,247
Long service payment RERG S 392 530 56 221
102,321 94,275 101,985 93,966
Payable: JERIR
Within 1 year —&FR 89,777 82,367 89,441 82,580
After 1 year —Fi& 12,544 11,908 12,544 11,908
102,321 94,275 101,985 93,966
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THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION FE#E#%E 20z
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (B3 B aBF5) BT BB A )

13

Deferred income

13 EEUW

Group Z&5%E Institute 2%

Balance at 1 July 2014/2013

Subventions, grants and
donations received/receivable
Recognised during the year
Transferred to deferred
capital funds (Note 14)

Balance at 30 June 2015/2014

Balance representing:
Institute

Earmarked Grants

- Research

- Immersion

- Home Financing Scheme

- Housing-related benefits other
than Home Financing Scheme

- Others

Capital Grants and Alterations,
Additions, Repairs and
Improvements Block Allocation

Grants from government and
other agencies (Notes)

Subsidiary

Earmarked Grants
- Others

Note :

i. The HKSAR Government has started a scheme “Subsidy on Exchange for —
Post-secondary Students” (the “Scheme”) in 2014/15 to subsidise financially
needy students participating in exchange programmes. As at 30 June 2015,
the aggregate amount of grants received and interest income accrued for the
Scheme and expenditure on subsidy to students were $3,976,000 and $601,000
respectively. The unspent balance of $3,375,000 is recorded as deferred

2015 2014 2015 2014
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr FiT Fr Tt
R-ZT-—NF/ —T—=F
tA—HW&ERF 201,436 204,858 201,154 204,520
B/ EREH RS
BRI 925,654 821,259 899,264 800,702
AEE AR (843,731) (779,295) (820,661) (758,766)
ERERTEEAES
(KiaE14) (54,386) (45,386) (51,056) (45,302)
R-ZB—HE | _F—F
NE=THWERF 228,973 201,436 228,701 201,154
2015 2014 2015 2014
$’000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fx Fr Fx T
HERBRE
Ex (3
HEEBNK
- s 21,271 15,065 21,271 15,065
SR 33,173 32,550 33,173 32,550
- BETE BT S 86,373 86,259 86,373 86,259
- EEFEMEEICEE
AR 33,747 31,848 33,747 31,848
- Efth 26,830 18,717 26,830 18,717
EEBRRME - e -
s R ihE TR Rl
15,238 7,841 15,238 7,841
TR R E AR B 5K ()
12,069 8,874 12,069 8,874
228,701 201,154 228,701 201,154
HEAR
FEE K
- Efth 272 282 - -
228,973 201,436 228,701 201,154

EBEATHEBR TR =0/~ BFEHHE L2
IR A BB [FHE]]) REBHEBRSEZ
BEZNMRER R E—AF N NA=+H Zitdl
BB B FIF) BRA K5t EA8FI X HARFE S 5 73
3,976,0007T 601,000t ° 3,375,000 A #4251
TEEIER A I B EFEBTREMEBELA -

income and included in Grants from Government and Other Agencies.

ii. The unspent balance of Matching Grants under the Pilot Scheme to subsidise
post-secondary students for Mainland China experience is disclosed in Note 21(b).

m The Hong Kong Institute of Education FH&# & 2z

= BRELELNMEBRETHEZEHBEHEETE
FHIRMEE21(2) °
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Bt 5B #855) » A< LB AEN)

14

Deferred capital funds

Group 5% Institute %

Notes to the Financial Statements SRR

14

EEEFES

2015 2014 2015 2014
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fit Fx Frx
Balance at 1 July 2014/13 R-B—NE/ZB—=F
tA—BHEE 1,921,268 1,969,144 1,917,465 1,964,909
Representing: HER :
Buildings BF 1,730,493 1,778,168 1,727,772 1,775,374
Construction in progress wETR 19,250 590 19,250 590
Leasehold improvements HEMERE 119,291 141,287 118,392 104,182
Fixtures and equipment HERBRE 52,234 49,099 52,051 48,763
1,921,268 1,969,144 1,917,465 1,964,909
Transfer from deferred income #EIREWA (H1aE13)
(Note 13)
Construction in Progress T 30,881 20,345 30,881 20,345
Leasehold improvements EyERE 4,204 4,517 1,126 4,517
Fixtures and equipment HEREE 19,301 20,524 19,049 20,440
54,386 45,386 51,056 45,302
Transfers 53
Construction in Progress EEIR (30,676) (1,685) (30,676) (1,685)
Leasehold improvements HEMHFRE 14,072 1,685 14,072 1,685
Fixtures and equipment HERZME 16,604 - 16,604 =
Release to statement of BAZAERER
comprehensive income
Buildings BF (47,676) (47,675) (47,603) (47,602)
Leasehold improvements HEMHERLE (30,439) (28,198) (29,781) (27,992)
Fixtures and equipment RERFZME (20,613) (17,389) (20,451) (17,152)
(98,728) (93,262) (97,835) (92,746)
Balance at 30 June 2015/2014 R-B-—HF /| -—F—NF
ANA=TENEE
Buildings EF 1,682,817 1,730,493 1,680,169 1,727,772
Construction in Progress EEIR 19,455 19,250 19,455 19,250
Leasehold improvements HEMFRE 107,128 119,291 103,809 118,392
Fixtures and equipment HERZME 67,526 52,234 67,253 52,051
1,876,926 1,921,268 1,870,686 1,917,465
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15

Restricted funds

15

Group and Institute Z&EERHE

Unspent
Endowment balance for
funds research Total
BAES KRR LE “a%E
$'000 $'000 $'000
T+ T T
(Note a) (Note b)
(HizEF) (HizE2)
Balance at 1 July 2013 R-EB—=FtA—HWE&=F 50,843 9,936 60,779
Transfer from statement of #aEkEE
comprehensive income 6,416 - 6,416
Inter-fund transfer (Note 16) HEeMEER (Mfx16) = 12,622 12,622
Balance at 30 June 2014 R-ZB—MNFEARA=1+HRK
and at 1 July 2014 —E-NFEEtA—HWER 57,259 22,558 79,817
Transfer from statement of BB 2mkER
comprehensive income 2,439 - 2,439
Inter-fund transfer (Note 16) HeMER (E16) - 3,442 3,442
Balance at 30 June 2015 R-B—RFEXA=THNERF 59,698 26,000 85,698
(a) Endowment Funds represent grants and donations on which (F) BrESEHEERBEENERE

REESNASRE YERBELHR
A RO U R S 85 45 0 B A B0 4B 3K

the Institute would, according to the wishes of the donors,
keep the principal intact and only use income generated

from the fund to support activities of designated purposes. PEE1IE

(b) Unspent Balance for Research represents the balances () KAWMRGEHKEFREETHTEHE
of general and development reserve fund designated for HERRN—REERFREESNE
different research projects. Inter-fund transfer between HeolEEEcHAMEE ZHANES

restricted funds and other funds represents the net balance
of funds set aside for specific research projects during the
year and expenditure incurred under these research projects.

MERREAFERSEMEEAM
BRESHZENRBEMELE N
VARG ERVHER ©

Annual Report 2014-2015 £E4R
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Notes to the Financial Statements SRR

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (x5 G #BF5) - BT BB AEE)

16  Other funds

Details of other funds of the Group are disclosed in the
consolidated statement of changes in funds on Page 67 of the
financial statements. Details of other funds of the Institute are
disclosed as follows:

16

HipB&

FAEBENEMESEFTENBREETLE

ZHEEESEHRPINR - AT AR E M

He#r:

Institute iz

General and Other
development Matching operation Donations
reserve fund Grant Funds reserves and
—MEER REHHE Hfh benefactions Total
fEEES H2e LEMRE ERRBY ek
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T Tt T Fit
(Note a) (Note b) (Note c) (Note d)
(Kt EF) (Hi:£2) (H17£A) (HaET)
Balance at 1 July 2013 R-ZB—=F5tA—HWE&=F 310,935 78,483 247,971 71,971 709,360
Transfer from statement of ER g emlER
comprehensive income 54,678 3,500 54,040 13,808 126,026
Inter-fund transfer (Note 15) HEe MR (HaE15) (12,622) - - - (12,622)
Balance at 30 June 2014 and R=-ZE-—NMFEXA=+HAEK
at 1 July 2014 —E-NFELA—HNER 352,991 81,983 302,011 85,779 822,764
Transfer from statement of EEB 2 HBER
comprehensive income 52,610 26,623 48,401 3,591 131,225
Inter-fund transfer (Note 15) ESHEER (MF15) (3,442) - - - (3,442)
Balance at 30 June 2015 R-E—RFXA=+HNERF 402,159 108,606 350,412 89,370 950,547
(a) General and Development Reserve Fund (“the Reserves”) ) —MBEEERFHEES(IRHEE:])
represents the unspent UGC funds (i.e. the recurrent grants BHEORARESBRENLETE
other than earmarked grants for specified purpose) of the B BETBREHSERASRNE TR
Institute. The balance of the Reserves at the end of the R FHEESREBERBRES A=
funding period (usually a triennium) that can be carried over FiERmENER(TEEET—@
to the next funding period is limited to a maximum of 20% T FER) DAZK B 28 A% K O AT M BB R
of the approved recurrent grants for the Institute other than (TEEHREERARNETEN) &S
the earmarked grants for specific purposes for that funding 20% AR - INRFHEE SN EREAE
period. Should the balance of the Reserves at the end of R B A A R AT A RT Y LR - B
the funding period exceed the ceiling allowed, the excess WEBERETHES
amount is refundable to the UGC.
(b) Matching Grant Funds are funds granted by the HKSAR () REHDSESREBFITHRER
Government on a matching basis for qualified private FE#GR & EEBILAERTE  UE
donations raised by the Institute. The matching grants can HELUMHNERNE S - BLE B
be used for supporting activities within the ambit of UGC- A ANEHBEASKBHEREE
recurrent grants. Details of income or expenditure incurred WEES) - BEL B E S5t EIME R
for the Matching Grant Scheme are shown in Note 21(a). AR HE SR EE21(F) o
(c) Other Operation Reserves are funds other than those (M) EMEERHEEAF) (L)1)
described in (a), (b) or (d) and are to be used to finance the SNNES  WETSIRERARERMN—
Group's activities in general. REBRHES -
(d) Donations and Benefactions represent the reserves of non- @) BREEWETSRETBEEZE

refundable donations from the donors.

R -
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17

Summary Report for UGC-funded and Non-UGC-funded

operations

17

HASEMREHAEEYPNEERE

Group =% E

Income

Government subventions

Tuition, programmes and
other fees

Interest and net investment
income

Donations and benefactions

Auxiliary services

Other income

Expenditure

Learning and research
Instruction and research
Library

Central computing facilities

Other academic services
Institutional support
Management and general

Premises and related expenses

Student and general
education services

Surplus and total

comprehensive income for

the year before transfers

The Hong Kong Institute of Education &F&# 52k

'ON
28 RENEMERE

FEREE TS

B RIBE
i AR %5
Heh A

X
HE LR
HELHFE
ElEH
PR EERIE
H At B340 AR 7
HEIE
ERR—RER
& KRR X
SER—RBE RS

HENAFERRR
FHNEAE

2015 2014

UGC- Non-UGC- Total UGC- Non-UGC- Total
funded funded fotl funded funded ot

HER FHEE iy HEe

-] -5 28 B8
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T T T
830,593 84,231 914,824 753,659 77,794 831,453
252,615 206,320 458,935 252,481 194,341 446,822
10,706 8,556 19,262 11,390 7,382 18,772
- 26,805 26,805 - 40,269 40,269
9,883 26,541 36,424 8,947 25,115 34,062
7,255 8,155 15,410 5,846 11,332 17,178
1,111,052 360,608 1,471,660 1,032,323 356,233 1,388,556
575,498 201,212 776,710 539,515 181,806 721,321
42,114 5,559 47,673 39,226 5,490 44,716
66,612 7,096 73,708 58,630 7,751 66,381
47,602 7,382 54,984 47,294 7,486 54,780
60,055 25,543 85,598 59,172 23,701 82,873
197,728 19,990 217,718 188,391 19,912 208,303
39,849 43,340 83,189 41,623 39,134 80,757
1,029,458 310,122 1,339,580 973,851 285,280 1,259,131
81,594 50,486 132,080 58,472 70,953 129,425
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Institute iz

Summary Report for UGC-funded and Non-UGC-funded

operations (Continued)

Income

Government subventions

Tuition, programmes and
other fees

Interest and net investment
income

Donations and benefactions

Auxiliary services

Other income

Expenditure

Learning and research
Instruction and research
Library

Central computing facilities

Other academic services
Institutional support
Management and general

Premises and related expenses

Student and general
education services

Surplus and total

comprehensive income for

the year before transfers

0N
BB &
28 RENEMRE

F B RRE P

ERVEELY
Kt AR
A

X
¥ERHR
BERHE
EE
R EERGE
H At 2 RS
HESR
ERR—RER
REREBEAX
BER—RHE KRB

HERANAFERRR
FHNEAE

17

Notes to the Financial Statements SRR

HASEMRIFHATEYPNEERE

(4&)

2015 2014

UGC- Non-UGC- Total UGC- Non-UGC- Total
funded funded k) funded funded et

HEE FHEE HEE H4ae

L] -0 =0 0]
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T T T
830,593 60,341 890,934 753,659 56,564 810,223
252,615 199,043 451,658 252,481 186,518 438,999
10,706 8,283 18,989 11,390 6,928 18,318
- 26,623 26,623 - 39,789 39,789
9,883 26,694 36,577 8,947 25,356 34,303
7,255 7,253 14,508 5,846 12,172 18,018
1,111,052 328,237 1,439,289 1,032,323 327,327 1,359,650
575,498 169,224 744,722 539,515 151,990 691,505
42,114 5,559 47,673 39,226 5,490 44,716
66,612 7,096 73,708 58,630 7,751 66,381
47,602 7,382 54,984 47,294 7,486 54,780
60,055 25,383 85,438 59,172 23,303 82,475
197,728 18,191 215,919 188,391 18,212 206,603
39,849 43,332 83,181 41,623 39,125 80,748
1,029,458 276,167 1,305,625 973,851 253,357 1,227,208
81,594 52,070 133,664 58,472 73,970 132,442
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18

Government subventions

18

BURFEERR

Group Z#£ME Institute #Bz

Subventions from UGC
Block / Recurrent Grants
Earmarked Grants
Home Financing Scheme
Matching Grant
Replacement Town Centre

Earmarked for Pension Top-up

Earmarked Language
Immersion Programmes

Research projects

Housing-related benefits
other than Home
Financing Scheme

Upgrading of Language Teaching

& Learning Facilities
Knowledge Transfer
Teaching and Learning

related initatives
Other Earmarked Grants

Government rent and
rates refund

Capital Grants and Alterations,
Additions, Repairs and

Improvements Block Allocation

Grants from government
agencies

The Hong Kong Institute of Education &8 A £k

HESBU

BE SRR
R
JE AT A B)EH
[REEE
EEMEIR
EEMBRRE
EERAUNIRRE

iEHEE!

FEMEBFEIZEE
faMERE S

HHEZ
HEBERNER

H A E B
AREHAE N EAR

BB R - i -
HE R EE TR RN

BUSHERR

Annual Report 2014-2015 R

2015 2014 2015 2014
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T Fr T
674,342 621,892 674,342 621,892
72,153 50,909 72,153 50,909
2,338 3,394 2,338 3,394
37,289 11,976 37,289 11,976
14 (128) 14 (128)
3,923 4,201 3,923 4,201
7,957 14,006 7,957 14,006
14,021 12,462 14,021 12,462
2,187 1,719 2,187 1,719
36 73 36 73
1,408 1,584 1,408 1,584
1,534 - 1,534 -
1,446 1,622 1,446 1,622
10,724 10,155 10,724 10,155
73,374 70,703 73,374 70,703
830,593 753,659 830,593 753,659
84,231 77,794 60,341 56,564
914,824 831,453 890,934 810,223
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19  Tuition, programmes and other fees 19 & RENEHGKE
Group ~5E Institute 2Bz
2015 2014 2015 2014
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fit Fr Fr
UGC - funded programmes BEESEHFERE
Tuition fees 25 242,447 240,294 242,447 240,294
Programmes and other fees IR H A E 10,168 12,187 10,168 12,187
Non - UGC - funded IHESEBRE
programmes
Tuition fees 25 196,696 185,602 189,421 179,039
Programmes and other fees RRE R H AU B 9,624 8,739 9,622 7,479
458,935 446,822 451,658 438,999
20 Interest and net investmentincome 20 FEREEFEKE
Group =58 Institute %z
2015 2014 2015 2014
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr F Fx Fr
Unrealised gain from REZRAABETTA
financial assets at fair value BaNEREEDN
through profit or loss BERKE 10 2,157 10 2,157
Realised gain from REBBEAREBETA
financial assets at fair value BERfemEEN
through profit or loss BEHR K= 3,352 4 3,352 4
Dividend gain iR Bz 579 612 579 612
Interest income IESRION 16,337 16,852 16,074 16,390
Foreign exchange loss & 5 &8 (1,016) (853) (1,026) (845)
19,262 18,772 18,989 18,318
21 Donations and benefactions 21 EBRRE
Group A% H Institute #fz
2015 2014 2015 2014
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fx Fr Fx Fr
Capital projects HiZIHAE 1,971 1,898 1,898 1,898
Scholarships, prizes and bursaries REG REMPHES 4,875 5,970 4,875 5,970
Donations for academic activities HEMNZEMBRK 19,959 32,401 19,850 31,921
26,805 40,269 26,623 39,789
(a) Matching Grant Scheme ()  EHwEBEE
The HKSAR Government has launched the Sixth Matching EBEFIITHEBARZZE—ZFN
Grant Scheme for the period from 1 August 2012 to 31 A—RAZE=-T—mMF+A=+—BHH
July 2014 for 17 statutory post-secondary institutions and EITHVEE SRR E LM BB HTT
approved post-secondary colleges to match the donations FEREm (BB et El] - LB EE
secured by them. Donations paid to the Institute during B BITEEPMEHBR - BT %
the stated period are eligible for such Matching Grants. HRBREREBTEH A ER2EZ

TS rEBh 25t 8l -
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21  Donations and benefactions (Continued) 21 EBRRIBE (8)
(a) Matching Grant Scheme (Continued) ()  EEwEBestE (&)
For the year ended 30 June 2015, the related income REBZE_Z—RAF A=THLEFE"
or expenditure incurred for the Matched Donations and RERC S B R R BL B Bh & MR R L
Matching Grants are shown below. AREZHFFEET
Group and Institute 2<% @& 5k
UGC-funded Operations Self-financing Operations
HESEHNEE FHEEEHNEE
Matching Matched Matching Matched
Grants Donations Grants Donations
HmEe  EBRENBER HmEhe  ERHNIBX
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
F Fit Fit Fit
Balance at 1 July 2014 R-Z2-NFELtA-HNEE 81,983 84,983 - -
Income WA
Donations / Grants B #he 37,296 22,088 - -
Interest / Investment income B RIEE F 1,743 1,785 - -
Miscellaneous Income EHAbA 343 2,098 - -
39,382 25,971 - -
Expenditure (Note i) S G
Teaching and Research HAHEB R
Enhancement 1,979 6,569 - -
Internationalisation and Bt B B B2 A 22 B B
Student Exchange Activities 2,134 1,722 - -
Scholarships and Prizes RBS RIS 3,636 2,487 - -
Bursaries BEE - 17 - -
Student Development BEERR 491 568 = =
Capital Projects THEIER - - - -
Others =i} 2,259 6,148 - -
10,399 17,511 - -
Transfer to Endowment Funds HEEFEEANZBAES
under Restricted Funds 2,360 156 - -
Balance at 30 June 2015 (Note ii) A=Z—HFEA=THWNEE (=) 108,606 93,287 - -
Note: it
i. Expenditure by level of study —. RERBEEHSHZH
Sub-degree operations B2 R - = - -
Degree and above B KA ERE 10,399 17,511 - -
10,399 17,511 - _
ii. Unspent balance of —. 108,606,0007T4FE
$108,606,000 is included BETREERHBEES
in Matching Grant Funds A 93,287,0007TAETFE
and unspent balance of BEEEMESRNZIBR
$93,287,000 is included in MBI EEESAN R
Donations and Benefactions RES -

under Other Funds and
Endowment Funds under
Restricted Funds.

Annual Report 2014-2015 £E4R
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THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION FHE#%E 20z
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (B =B #8551 + AT 2 LB BE)

21 Donations and benefactions (Continued) 21 B RIEE (&)

B8 (&)
REZE-Z-HEXA=TALFE"
FERC S HY4R R I AL ST 4 Bh 2 9 AR R R
AR SRS T :

(a) Matching Grant Scheme (Continued) (F)

For the year ended 30 June 2014, the related income
or expenditure incurred for the Matched Donations and
Matching Grants are shown below.

Group and Institute <&@ &Pk

UGC-funded Operations Self-financing Operations
HEBEHNEE FHEEEHNEE
Matching Matched Matching Matched
Grants Donations Grants Donations
[RESEGEE A 115 3 :0E=EN f¥mghe  BEHHIBXR
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T Fir Fr Fr
Balance at 1 July 2013 R-B-—=5tA-HO&EE 78,483 77,216 - -
Income A
Donations / Grants B3/ /e 11,958 26,428 - -
Interest / Investment Income B RI&EF W e 1,627 1,562 - -
Miscellaneous Income E AN 126 2,216 - -
13,711 30,206 - -
Expenditure (Note i) i ()
Teaching and Research A E R
Enhancement 844 5,507 - -
Internationalisation and BeAR B B BB A AR B
Student Exchange Activities 2,884 966 - -
Scholarships and Prizes REG NS 2,639 2,975 - -
Bursaries BES - 219 - -
Student Development BERRE 642 865 - -
Capital Projects TH21EAE = = = -
Others Hitb 2,909 5,975 - -
9,918 16,507 - -
Transfer to Endowment Funds HRETESAZBAES
under Restricted Funds 293 5,932 - -
Balance at 30 June 2014 (Note ii) A=Z—NEXA=1THWEE =) 81,983 84,983 - -
Note: 3
i. Expenditure by level of study —. REREEIHHZE
Sub-degree operations BIZARIE - - - -
Degree and above 247 KA ERRTE 9,918 16,507 - -
9,918 16,507 - R
ii. Unspent balance of —. 81,983,000 c4FEDE
$81,983,000 is included BEELREREEES
in Matching Grant Funds A+ 84,983,0007T41FE
and unspent balance of BEEEMESAN BN
$84,983,000 is included in MBI FEERESANZER
Donations and Benefactions RES -

under Other Funds and
Endowment Funds under
Restricted Funds.
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21  Donations and benefactions (Continued) 21 EBRRIBE (8)
(b) Pilot Mainland Experience Scheme for Post-secondary () HEB24ERERTETE ([K£85
Students (the “Pilot Scheme™) 211)
The Pilot Scheme is a five-year scheme launched by the EEHEREBRNTREBNHE
Education Bureau of HKSAR in 2011/12 to subsidise post- BR-F—— /| ——FEHEORF
secondary students participating in short-term internship or 2 UEEEEX A AR E FE2ET
learning programmes in Mainland China on a matching basis. N2 MG HE BN EEES - N E
For the year ended 30 June 2015, the related income or BT -RFANAZTHIEFE £38
expenditure incurred for the Pilot Scheme are shown below. TEER S RIB R R BB & MR
B R 2 BT -
Group and Institute 7<E M@ & 2Bz
Matching Matched
Grants Donations
(eI ESIRESEOE D
$'000 $'000
T T
Balance at 1 July 2014 R-Z—NFEtA—BNER 1,027 1,697
Income A
Donations / Grants B/ #ye 735 -
Interest and investment income B RIE F s - -
735 -
Expenditure S
Programme Fee EBEMA 240 447
Travelling Fee wE - -
240 447

Balance at 30 June 2015 (Note) R-Z-RFXA=Z+THNERE (&) 1,522 1,250

Annual Report 2014-2015 R
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21 Donations and benefactions (Continued) 21 ERRiEE (8)
(b)  Pilot Mainland Experience Scheme for Post-secondary () BLB2ERmEREEHE ([EEa
Students (the “Pilot Scheme”) (Continued) 2l) (&)
For the year ended 30 June 2014, the related income or REEZT—MFA=tHILFE"
expenditure incurred for the Pilot Scheme are shown below. B EERENER MRS HEE
BB A R EHE T
Group and Institute & E R br
Matching Matched
Grants Donations
BR S BY & b JIREAN: R =P
$'000 $'000
Fit Fit
Balance at 1 July 2013 R-ZB—=FtA—ANERE 214 360
Income KA
Donations / Grants B/ e 1,000 1,500
Miscellaneous income EHAbA 188 (188)
Interest and investment income BRI E F s = -
1,188 1,312
Expenditure S
Programme Fee EEEMA 213 137
Travelling Fee K& 162 (162)
375 (25)
Balance at 30 June 2014 (Note) R-ZB—NMEANA=+HNEE () 1,027 1,697
Note: it
Unspent balances of $1,522,000 (2014: $1,027,000) and $1,250,000 (2014: 1,522,0007T(=Z—44 : 1,027,0005T) % 1,250,0005T (= E—
$1,697,000) are included in Grants from Government and Other Agencies PU4F :1,697,0007T) K97 17 B B B S HEAERIARZ BT RE
under deferred income and under Other Funds respectively. B RAMEME A
22  Auxiliary services 22 MEBIR
Group =58 Institute Bz
2015 2014 2015 2014
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fit Fr Fr
Student hostels BEER 26,289 24,984 26,289 24,984
Rental income HEWA 7,513 6,808 7,666 7,049
Rental contribution from staff BEMASH 2,237 1,877 2,237 1,877
Others Hith 385 393 385 393
36,424 34,062 36,577 34,303
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23  Expenditure 23 X
Group A~%£H
Employee
benefits Operating
expenses expenses Depreciation 2015 Total
EERARAZ HERX e Rk
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T
(Note 24)
(fzt24)
Learning and research HERHRE
Instruction and research HEBRIFE 694,068 76,839 5,803 776,710
Library e 28,930 18,462 281 47,673
Central computing facilities FREHERHE 40,284 25,674 7,750 73,708
Other academic services HAth BT AR TS 45,759 8,147 1,078 54,984
809,041 129,122 14912 953,075
Institutional support HBEXE (Note 23a)
(Kf=E235F)
Management and general BTENR—MREE 72,112 13,443 43 85,598
Premises and related expenses eI 40,615 92,107 84,996 217,718
Student and general education B4R —RHE R
services 34,802 47,554 833 83,189
147,529 153,104 85,872 386,505
Total expenditure 2015 —E-RFXHAR 956,570 282,226 100,784 1,339,580

Group ~5H

Employee
benefits Operating
expenses expenses Depreciation 2014 Total
EEEFFX EIERY e Pk
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fix Fit Fr
(Note 24)
(Ft5t24)
Learning and research HERMAR
Instruction and research HE LT 633,835 82,432 5,054 721,321
Library B 26,527 17,840 349 44716
Central computing facilities RSB KRR e 37,585 22,901 5,895 66,381
Other academic services b 247 AR 1S 42,018 12,343 419 54,780
739,965 135,516 11,717 887,198
Institutional support BELE (Note 23a)
(KfzE235F)
Management and general BEER—MER 66,558 16,271 44 82,873
Premises and related expenses W& REEFAS 37,902 87,623 82,778 208,303
Student and general education 24 R —RHE RTE
services 35,374 44,422 961 80,757
139,834 148,316 83,783 371,933
Total expenditure 2014 —E-NEXHARE 879,799 283,832 95,500 1,259,131
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23  Expenditure [Continued] 23 XH @)
Employee
benefits Operating
expenses expenses Depreciation 2015 Total
EERAMAZ HERX e ek
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Ft Fr F Fit
(Note 24)
(Ftat24)
Learning and research HERHAE
Instruction and research HEBRIFE 666,879 73,525 4318 744,722
Library EES 28,930 18,462 281 47,673
Central computing facilities R R AR 40,284 25,674 7,750 73,708
Other academic services HAth B TR TS 45,759 8,147 1,078 54,984
781,852 125,808 13,427 921,087
Institutional support HBEXE (Note 23a)
(Hi7#235F)
Management and general EER—REE 72,112 13,283 43 85,438
Premises and related expenses RE KB 40,615 90,308 84,996 215,919
Student and general education B R —EHE RS
services 34,802 47,546 833 83,181
147,529 151,137 85,872 384,538
Total expenditure 2015 —E-RFLHEHE 929,381 276,945 99,299 1,305,625

Institute %z

Employee
benefits Operating
expenses expenses Depreciation 2014 Total
EBEMRAX EIERY e Fek
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fir Fx Fr
(Note 24)
(Ktzt24)
Learning and research HERMAR
Instruction and research HE T 608,445 79,202 3,858 691,505
Library EEE 26,527 17,840 349 44,716
Central computing facilities FR B KRR e 37,585 22,901 5,895 66,381
Other academic services Hth SRR 42,018 12,343 419 54,780
714,575 132,286 10,521 857,382
Institutional support HEZE (Note 23a)
(K15E235F)
Management and general EER—MER 66,558 15,873 44 82,475
Premises and related expenses W& kAR 37,902 85,923 82,778 206,603
Student and general education 24 Kk —RHE RS
services 35,374 44,413 961 80,748
139,834 146,209 83,783 369,826
Total expenditure 2014 —E-MELHEARE 854,409 278,495 94,304 1,227,208
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23  Expenditure (Continued) 23 ZH (&)
(a) Analysis of operating expenses - Institutional support () EERION —HEIER
Group &%E Institute #Bz
2015 2014 2015 2014
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fx Fix Fx Fr
Management and general EER—RBE
Office expenses WARMR 9,685 10,385 9,634 10,325
Professional and legal fees BEREEERR 1,811 2,606 1,811 2,561
General insurance —RRER 1,118 1,352 1,042 1,289
Auditor's remuneration ZEET N & 662 823 629 593
Minor equipment and NUERERRRE
system implementation 167 1,105 167 1,105
13,443 16,271 13,283 15,873
Premises and related expenses RERMEEER
Utilities YNGR 21,654 20,630 21,108 20,093
Repair and maintenance and #iE - RERNAETIR
minor works 30,637 25,868 30,177 25,513
Premises rental EFEe 497 973 497 942
Government rent and rates 2= fin K db AR 11,445 10,835 10,825 10,255
Cleaning services BR RS 8,487 8,120 8,393 7,995
Security services IRZ R 10,311 9,844 10,257 9,797
Office expenses WAERT 6,241 7,349 6,241 7,349
Telecommunications BAEA 906 582 881 557
Minor equipment and NRERRRER
system implementation 1,080 2,547 1,080 2,547
Property insurance MR 586 590 586 590
Notional rental for staff quarters BIEENEERES 263 285 263 285
92,107 87,623 90,308 85,923
Student and general BER —RBERE
education services
Student hostels expenses BAREEL W 14,349 12,930 14,349 12,930
Health care centre R 4,044 3,744 4,044 3,744
Scholarship, bursaries and RS  BhESF
prizes to students BARS 17,250 16,885 17,242 16,876
Extra-curricular activities RINEED 8,147 7,690 8,147 7,690
Office expenses WARMR 3,603 2,966 3,603 2,966
Others EAfth 161 207 161 207
47,554 44,422 47,546 44,413
Total petc) 153,104 148,316 151,137 146,209
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Bt 5B #855) » A< LB AEN)

(a) Higher paid staff

Total annual equivalent emoluments irrespective of the
funding sources for the higher paid staff are analysed as

follows.

Group and Institute 4<5E &%

Basic salaries, housing allowances,
other allowances and benefits
in kind

E¥ - BERR -
HARRE R BYF =

The above emoluments fell within the following bands :

Emoluments bands:
$1,800,001 - $1,950,000
$1,950,001 - $2,100,000
$2,100,001 - $2,250,000
$2,250,001 - $2,400,000
$2,400,001 - $2,550,000
$2,550,001 - $2,700,000
$2,700,001 - $2,850,000
$2,850,001 - $3,000,000
$3,000,001 - $3,150,000
$3,150,001 - $3,300,000
$3,300,001 - $3,450,000
> $3,450,001

B 48R :

751#1,800,0017T - #%1,950,0007T
75#51,950,0017T - 7##2,100,0007T
752,100,001 7T - ##2,250,0007T
75 #62,250,0017T - #%2,400,0007T
75#2,400,0017T - #%2,550,0007T
78 #52,550,0017T - 7##2,700,0007T
752,700,001t - #%2,850,0007T
75 #52,850,0017T - #%3,000,0007T
753,000,001t - #%3,150,0007T
75 #53,150,0017T - 7##3,300,0007T
75#3,300,0017T - #%3,450,0007T
HBIBAB 13,450,001

24 Employee benefits expenses 24 (EEEFRX

Group ~5%E Institute #Bz
2015 2014 2015 2014
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T T Fit
Wages and salaries T& RE M 794,190 727,169 767,711 702,520
Unutilised annual leave and others R EUEBR K E At 10,424 12,975 10,424 12,975
Gratuities #mE < 31,669 29,890 31,669 29,867
Contributions to MPF scheme BIBS BRI 15,395 13,188 14,882 12,665

Contributions to superannuation AESFEIREHK

scheme 53,774 49,566 53,774 49,566
Provision for long service payment  REIRISSEE (124) 157 (152) 141
Housing benefits FEEF] 23,362 21,250 23,362 21,250
Other staff related benefits HithfE B BRI 27,880 25,604 27,711 25,425
956,570 879,799 929,381 854,409

72,096

(F) =¥HES

SHESNFHSEABTERES

HORIFN) DATEAT -

2015
$'000
F

Msbu) Aok bill bagyin U

Number of staff EE& 5
2015

w o NP~

-

2014
$'000
T

74,958

N
o
_
NN~ DOD ~
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24  Employee benefits expenses [Continued) 24 (EEEMMAX (8)
(b) Key management personnel compensation (2) FEEBABFHM
The key management of the Group and the Institute AEERBENETEEEABEEE
refers to those senior management having authority and NREBEEEKE - 5B MIE IR EE K
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling HEBMEREEAS  MMINE
the activities of the Group and the Institute and their BT :

compensations are analysed as follows.

Group and Institute <&@ R %

2015 2014
$'000 $'000
Fr Tt
Salaries, wages and allowances T& - HElAnEas 21,416 19,390
Employer’s contribution to B EHRRE AR
retirement schemes 1,590 1,442
Provision for gratuities and K0 B & AN R 2 ERAF R
unutilised annual leave 1,497 2,623
24,503 23,455
25 Taxation 25 HBIE
The Institute and its subsidiaries are exempted from payment RHE (R D) $£881& bz REHE AT
of Hong Kong Profits Tax by virtue of Section 88 of the Inland HERRHZEBNER -

Revenue Ordinance.

Annual Report 2014-2015 R
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26 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement

(a) Cash generated from operations

Surplus for the year
Adjustments for:

- Depreciation

- Gain on disposal of fixed assets

- Net investment gain from
financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

- Dividend gain

- Grants transferred from
deferred capital funds

- Interest income

- Exchange differences

Changes in working capital:

- Decrease/(increase) in
accounts receivable,
deposits and prepayments

- Increase in provision
of employee benefits

- Increase in accounts
payable and accruals

Note
Bzt
REERG
WEIER :
- e 3
- BEEEEEKE
- BRAR(EE AR
WemMEE
REF W= 20
- BB 20
e 14
- FLEWA 20
-ERERE
BEESHNEE :
- EWARIR -~ 12 e RIEMRIA
A AN)

- RERM AN

- SRR R B AT ORI AN

- Increase/(decrease) in - EFEURAIE IN/OR D)
deferred income
Cash generated from operations EEELES
(b) In the consolidated cash flow statement, the cash flow

arising from disposal of fixed assets is analysed as follows.

Notes to the Financial Statements ki Loyl

26

FEBEERERMEE

(F) HEEENRE

Group A~%£H

2015
$'000
Fr

132,080
100,784
(3,362)
(579)
(98,728)

(16,337)
1,387

4,431
8,046
13,229

27,537

168,488

2014
$'000
T

129,425
95,500
(154)
(2,161)
(612)
(93,262)

(16,852)
(1,648)

(6,960)
13,645
3,068

(3,422)
116,567

() HASREXR LEEETEENTN

T

Group &~5£E

Net book amount
Gain on disposal

Proceeds from the disposal

Note
HizE
BREFE 3
&S s
HE RS FIE

2015
$'000
Fr

2014
$'000
T

2
154

156
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27 Capital commitments

As at 30 June 2015, the Group and Institute had capital
commitments on leasehold improvements, furniture and fixtures

as follows.

27 BEERIE

R-ZTZ-—RFRNA=ZTHE AEERHEHE
EMELE RAMKENEAENT:

Group and Institute <& E R HR

Contracted but not provided for B E LB RE
Authorised but not contracted for BREERED

28 Other commitments

(a)

(b)

At the balance sheet date, the Group and Institute did not
have any future aggregate minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases.

In respect of the operating lease, the Group and the
Institute incurred operating lease charge in respect of
rental properties of $904,000 for the year ended 30 June
2015 (2014: $1,155,000).

As at 30 June 2015, the Group and Institute had future
aggregate minimum lease receipts under operating leases
in respect of rental properties as follows.

2015 2014
$'000 $'000
Fx Fr
66,331 41,081
3,013 3,013
69,344 44,094
28  Hihkig

(F) REBER KEERAGESATHEE
B S AR R SR B A5 R

HEEEHEMS AKERHRNE
ECT-RAFAACTALEENHA
EMEBERAEB04,000L(=F—H
£ :1,155,0007T) °

() WRZB-HFRA=THE AEERH
BRBEEME Z T IHEEEEE
ZARREARTHEWRAERMNT -

Group and Institute Z<EEE R

(c)

The Hong Kong Institute of Education &F&# 52k

Within one year —FR

The leases typically run for a period of three years. Leases

are usually reviewed every year to reflect the market rentals.

As at 30 June 2015, cash funds of $5,670,000 (2014
$5,016,000) mainly representing Students’ Union
membership fees are held by the Institute on behalf of
the Students’ Union for settlement of expenditure to be
incurred.

Annual Report 2014-2015 R

2015 2014
$'000 $'000
Fr Tt

171 325

HENEH-—RAM=F -AEER
EEFEEES URMTISHES -

@A) RZT-AFANA=1A HE
4 &4555,670,000 L8 &(=F Y
£ :5,016,000T) s ZE X ERHE
FEEBWAEINEERH-



Notes to the Financial Statements BB
THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION FHE#%E 20z

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Bt 5B #855) » A< LB AEN)

29 Related-party Transactions 29  FBAERS
Other than those disclosed in Notes 8(c) and 24(b) to the BTGB HREM E8(R) X224 ()T 5=
consolidated financial statements, the Institute undertook the SN BB FERNE EF BN B ST NE
following significant transactions with the HKIEd SCPE during RE G
the year.
Institute iz
2015 2014
Note $'000 $'000
HizF Fr T
Service and management R REEBIRA
fee income
- Outsourced teaching - INIHBEBRA R
fee income and TTERERA
administrative fee income (a) () 241 1,784
Rental income HeWA (b) (Z) 53 211
Transfer of equipment iR (c) (A) (8) =
Note : Bt
(a) Outsourced teaching fee income was charged by the Institute in (F) SNHI IR BB A TIIRIEEE T 153 B E T R
accordance with the terms mutually agreed by both parties. Outsourced BEHER © S HIE9TTIE B A SR I E A B B BR K
administrative fee income was charged at actual cost incurred. AitEe
(b) Rental income was charged in accordance with the terms mutually (2) LA TR & 75 5 2 )AL
agreed by both parties.
(c) Equipment were transferred at the price mutually agreed by both parties. (A) RIBIIIRIRE T 1555 A (E LR
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30 Involvement with unconsolidated structured entities

The table below describes the type of structured entities that the
Group does not consolidate but in which it holds interests.

Type of structured entity Nature and purpose

30 #EHEHEFESEERPHER

REBRAANFAMERRBEANNZ AL
HIFA GRS B ERREES IR T -

Interest held by the Group

B ERER M R T ik REEMfFER
Unit trusts To manage assets on behalf of third party investors and generate fees for the Investments in units issued by the
BRMEFE investment managers. unit trusts

These vehicles are financed through the issue of units to the investors. BAFERHIRE

ERE-HRBENEET AIRE
IR RE

HapEn ARAREERITREAER

The table below sets out interests held by the Group in
unconsolidated structured entities. The maximum exposure to
loss is the carrying amount of the financial assets held.

AREERIFA M EEBER IS ERIIRN
T AKERERRRARANEREENRE
EBE-

Group and Institute 7@ &R

2015

Carrying amount included in
financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (Note 9)

Number of Total net assets D AR A A (BE
investee funds of investee funds A BAMERAE
WIREHSHE WREESBFEE KBRE SR (f7:#9)
$'000 $'000
Tt Tt
Investment in unit trusts BAEFRE 1 2,470,060 1,300

Group and Institute &EE R b

2014

Carrying amount included in
financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (Note 9)

Number of Total net assets B AR AL BE
investee funds of investee funds SIS REE
WIRERSHE HIRERS B FEE KIBRE SR (A77#9)
$'000 $'000
Tt i
Investment in unit trusts BAEFIRE 2 57,943,539 21,215

During the years ended 30 June 2014 and 2015, the Group did
not provide financial support to unconsolidated structured entities
and has no intention of providing financial or other support.

The Group can redeem units in the above unit trusts upon request.

Annual Report 2014-2015 R
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31

32

Accounting estimates and judgements

Depreciation

The Group’s fixed assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis
over the estimated useful lives of the assets after taking into
account their estimated residual value. The Group reviews

the estimated useful lives and residual values of the assets
annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation
expense to be recorded during any reporting period. The useful
lives and residual values are based on management’s historical
experience with similar assets and, where applicable, taking into
account anticipated equipment upgrade and replacement. The
depreciation charge for future periods is adjusted if there are
significant changes from previous estimates.

Involvement with unconsolidated structured entities

The Group has concluded that the unit trusts in which it invests,
but that it does not consolidate, meet the definition of structured
entities because:

- the voting rights in the unit trusts are not dominant rights in
deciding who controls them as they relate to administrative
tasks only;

- each unit trust’s activities are restricted by its prospectus;
and

- the unit trusts have narrow and well-defined objectives to
provide investment opportunities to investors.

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and
interpretations issued but not yet effective for the year
ended 30 June 2015

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the
HKICPA has issued a number of amendments, new standards and
interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended 30
June 2015 and which have not been adopted in these financial
statements.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of

what the impact of these amendments, new standards and

new interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial
application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of them
is unlikely to have a significant impact on the Group’s results of
operations and financial position.

Notes to the Financial Statements SRR

BB RER)

32

32

ERThEt R FER

e

REBEFREEEENGHBRER ZER
AAARBRABERRETHEAE - AREE

FEMAEENTRATURBREEE FNEE
REFREHLANFE S - ATRER
FEREDREBEEZBHAUEENBERSR
W (@A) ZEEIRFTRENRITREMEE
RMEE - RBEMBIBERHRERE
REEGRHBARBEAFTES H -

HEH AT EEBEEPHER
REBETEMFFAmASHHENBERR
ENAREERNESR REWT:

- EFRETHRERERTRERTE
B WIS AR IR R

- BEEAE BB EZ RN EIEFEHR
BHZE:

- B AREEREIEARERA
LR

EERENRERE—S—REEAA=t
B NS R T
R

BEABHRETER SESHOASER
MZIRER]  FTERITRRE < BLefER] - FT4ER
MRBREEE—Z - RF R AA=THLEFEHN
RER TORBEARME MK -

REBE LA ELER]  FER MR EY
e R AHRN P2 - BIBR AL AEEIE
15 R LASFT LRI FIFT R BT AR 88
BEREFEAEENEEEEMPBAR -
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As at2 July 2015 #E==—FT—RF+HA=H

President

BR

Vice President
(Research and Development)

BB R (FFEEsER)

Associate Vice President
(Graduate Studies)

HERIRR
(HREHBERE)

Dean
553

Associate Vice President
(Research and
Knowledge Transfer)
BIZRIRR
(FRREMFHEE)

(The lreanh lan ! an )
The Joseph Lau Luen
Hung Charitable Trust
Asia Pacific Centre for

Graduate School
HRER

)

Research and

Leadership & Change
B REE ST AEY

REEHRPL
O

Assessment

Development Office
MRERRBHE

E—
)

International Office

Research Centre
FHERRZR R
[ —
)

Centre for Governance

B EIE R
E—
)

Greater China Affairs
Office

and Citizenship
ERENRFRFL
[ —
—

Academy of

RAPFERIE

Hong Kong Studies
BEMERER

~—
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~—

Associate Vice President

Vice President
(Academic)

BB (241)

Associate Vice President

(International and (Programme
Greater China Affairs) Development)
MIZREIR R HIERIRR
B RAPERT) (FRIZER)
[ ) [ )
Dean Dean Dean
[543 & 53
Faculty of Education and ity off Muremities Faculty of_ lee.ral Arts and
Human Development Social Sciences
HERABRESE A ) WX RAERIZER
( ( ( )
CDep.artlrnent OL Department of Chinese Department of Asian
— ulrrzls,ctlrjut??oin —  Language Studies — and Policy Studies
EEagEEn FEEERA ENRBRARRR
(. J J J
e N N N
Department of Early Department of English Department of Cultural
—— Childhood Education — Language Education — and Creative Arts
NRBBEHR RERBER JLRAIBBMER
(. J J J
e N N N
Department of Department of
Education Policy and Linguistics and Modern Departmgnt & Hea{th
— . — . — and Physical Education
Leadership Language Studies [P
BEBREFHRR BEERBANRESR S
| J - J J
e N
Department of . Department of
|| International Education | | Depadrt(r:nel:t OT Iéltteggture | | Mathematics and
and Lifelong Learning an}z;&u;t;?les Information Technology
ERHERESERER 5 BEEEARRBR
| J - J - J
4 4 4 N\
Department of Centre for Ds gartment ;f
—{ Psychological Studies — Language in Education _>clence and
DEFEEE BRI Environmental Studies
NEBEBBEER
| J - J J
(" pepartmentor | SR ) )
epartment o 1 Faculty-level Research De|
. . 3 1 partment of
- SpecialEducationang | L Centrest L SocialScinces
[} B $5== VY 1 | g
BAEERHEER ; @) ; SRS
- N e mmmmmmmoooo- . -—
:' """"""""" ‘: )
: Faculty-level Rfsearch ' Urit: &ff Aesarfiie
1 Ce"tri: N 1 — Degree Studies
i §l§!&g¥)n$:u i EE
L) 1
/ . J
) 1 I' ----------------- ‘I
! Faculty-level ] ! Faculty-level Research |
: 5 IProl‘ess;o(r;alt . ! Centres* )
i Development Centres* 1 BB ]
: FRATRBRED | ; i
' 1 . 1
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Vice President
(Administration)

BB R (1780

Associate Vice President
(Academic Affairs)
cum Registrar
BIERIRR
(BHNER) BEBR

Associate Vice President
(Quality Assurance)
HIZEIR R
(B ERRE)

Associate Vice President
(Assessment)

BRERRE
(#Ff5)

) e a e N C D
Library || Registry Council Secretariat COI’anL::]rc}::(;atIOHS || Dean of Students
B 3=
B & BIE RESWEE s BABBR
\ J _ Y, _ J | J
) e N e N e A
CelE) Education Estates Office (At GSETS apd Student Affairs Office
Office — . - Development Office N
BRBEBKE RERMRBHE -
\ J _ Y, _ J _ Y,

) /—lﬁ

School Partnership and

Field Experience Office | | Study Centre Office
e A i35 1 B AR BERLEHE
BREHE
[ —
) —

Centre for Learning,
Teaching and Technolgy —

Finance Office

ECUE LN kL
— —
N
Human Resources
Office —
ANERE
* (1) Including: Centre for Childhood Research and Innovation ~
aE SREHRELF R )
Centre for Lifelong Learning Research and Development Office of the
KREBBRMEEB RO Chief Information
Centre for Psychosocial Health Officer
HEOBRREMESL ERRHRAERLAE
R —
(2) Including: Centre for Excellence in Learning and Teaching
aE SHHBHRRERL School of

Continuing and

Centre for Religious and Spirituality Education
REHBEOLBHERL
Centre for Special Educational Needs and Inclusive Education
BHREBFZEBESBEPL

Including: Centre for Popular Culture in the Humanities

aE TATACERA SRR TR
Research Centre for Chinese Literature and Literary Culture
B2 F A

(4) Including: Centre for Greater China Studies
aE RPFEFRA L
Centre for Education in Environmental Sustainability
AFEBERBE PO

Including: Resource Centre for Interdisciplinary and Liberal Studies

aE BENKEZHBERAEH L

Dean of the Faculty of Liberal Arts and Social Sciences and Peter T.C.

Lee Chair Professor of Health Studies is charged to oversee the School of
Continuing and Professional Education, a HKIEd subsidiary
BYRMENEERERFFES [RES | BEAREEESARMEHBLE
EEHERR

-
[
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
[}
S

8

g
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